
 

 

 
North Central Public Health District 

 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health Meeting 
 

 
June 9, 2015 
3:00 PM 
Meeting Room @ 
NCPHD 

 
AGENDA  -  

 
1. Minutes 

a. Approve from April 27, 2015 & May 12, 2015 meetings 
b. Set Next Meeting Date 

 
2. Additions to the Agenda 

 
3. Public Comment 

 
4. Unfinished Business 

a. Updates from Wasco County – Wasco County Project Plan 
 

5. New Business 
a. 2015-16 Budget 
b. Review of A/P checks issued (May 2015) 
c. Program Highlights 

 Modernization of Public Health 
d. Contracts Review 

 Cytocheck Laboratory  
 Regence BCBS of Oregon Medical Group Agreement 

e. Director’s Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: This agenda is subject to last minute changes. 
 
Meetings are ADA accessible. If special accommodations are needed please contact NCPHD in advance at (541) 506-
2626.  TDD 1-800-735-2900.  NCPHD does not discriminate against individuals with disabilities. 
 
 

**If necessary, an Executive Session may be held in accordance with: ORS 192.660 (2) (d) Labor Negotiations; ORS 
192.660 (2) (h) Legal Rights; ORS 192.660 (2) (e) Property; ORS 192.660 (2) (i) Personnel** 
 



 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH SPECIAL MEETING 4-27-15 DRAFT.1.DOC 
 
1 

 

 
  

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

419 East Seventh Street 
The Dalles, OR 97058-2676 

541-506-2600 
www.ncphd.org 

North Central Public Health District 
Special Board of Health 

Meeting Minutes 
April 27, 2015 (8:00 am)   

 
In Attendance:  Commissioner Mike Smith – Sherman County; Roger Whitely – Sherman County; Commissioner Steve Kramer – 
Wasco County; Fred Schubert – Wasco County; and Judge Steve Shaffer – Gilliam. 
 
Staff Present:  Teri Thalhofer – Director, Kathi Hall – Finance Manager 
 
Guests:  Tyler Stone – Wasco County and Leah Watkins 
 
 Minutes taken by Gloria Perry  
 
Meeting called to order on April 27, 2015 at 8:05am by Chair Commissioner Mike Smith. 
 

Summary of Actions Taken 
 

Motion by Fred Schubert, second by Judge Steve Shaffer, to direct the Director of NCPHD to perform the work required to obtain 
the data on the working draft so a report can be presented at the next quarterly progress report presentation. 
 
Vote:   5-0 
Yes: Commissioner Mike Smith, Roger Whitely, Commissioner Steve Kramer, Fred Schubert, and Judge Steve 

Shaffer 
No:  0 
Abstain:  0 
Motion carried. 
 
 
WELCOME 
 

1. Presentation of Wasco County Public Health Project Plan by Tyler Stone, Wasco County Administrative Officer 
 Commissioner Kramer stated, “My vision of this is it that this is a road map outline for Wasco County to move 

forward to see what we’re doing and hopefully out of this it will not only help Wasco County make some decisions 
but also be a tool for us the board of health.  I see it two-fold.  I’m trying to look at the big picture on this and 
trying to see it as a win-win for both of us.  That’s where I’m at with it at this time.” 

 Commissioner Smith stated, “Did everybody have a chance to read through this.  I read through the document and 
as far as the works concerned I have no problem with that at all.  I talked to Teri and she said yes she could get the 

http://www.ncphd.org/


 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH SPECIAL MEETING 4-27-15 DRAFT.1.DOC 
 
2 

 

work done and provide the data that’s being asked.  I will say that, after reading the document, I disagree with the 
vast majority of what it says.  I started putting comments and I have 32 comments.  There were an enormous 
amount of statements instead of questions, but really the heart of the document, like I told Commissioner Kramer, 
I’m fine with – the questions itself, however what it says, I don’t believe in.  I’m saying that out loud because I 
don’t.  The work yes, because I think the work is the goal.” 

 Judge Shaffer stated, “Excuse me Chair, is a presentation in order.” 
 Commissioner Smith stated, “We’ve given space and time for that so I think we can certainly go forward with that.  

I just wanted to see where we all were on this.” 
 Fred Schubert stated, “I would like to hear the presentation.  That’s mainly why I’m here this morning.  I wouldn’t 

say that I disagree with the entire thing but I got to about 8 comments and stopped but you also gave a 
presentation earlier this month to the Wasco County Commission.” 

 Commissioner Smith stated, “No I did not.  The quarterly report is scheduled for May 20th.” 
 Commissioner Smith stated, “With that being said, Tyler do you want to go forward or Steve.” 
 Tyler Stone stated, “As we had stated previously in our evaluation, we want to start a process to really take a hard 

look at public health and public health services and how those services are being applied and administered, the 
cost of those and all the things that go along with building a new entity, or a new project or a new venture is some 
regular and routine analysis of it to see what it’s doing, how it’s performing, and are there better ways to do it.  
Are we doing things the right way. 
Everybody knows we’re fairly unique in the State in public health in how we are providing this with a tri-county 
agreement in this ORS 190.  I think we also have some unique challenges associated with that in the sense that 
probably 90% of the services are provided in one of the three counties and then there is the whole concern of 
governance. 
Some of the things that we’re hoping to answer for us as we evaluate this model providing public health services is, 
1) what are the actual costs of providing those services, 2) is the model the most cost effective approach to 
providing public health services, 3) do better models exists – what are other people doing out there.  What should 
be looked at for bench marks and what can we expect for ongoing services and what needs to happen with the 
governance program in order for this to work for Wasco County. 
Everybody’s interpretation of history is their interpretations.  This is one person’s so if everybody can agree to 
disagree.  The one thing that really stands out clearly, as far as history goes, is that we’ve been trying to get this 
thing done now for about 6 years and it’s been a challenge.  I would hope everybody can step back and at least get 
to that point. 
We want to validate the model.  It’s one of the things we originally set out to do is to have some regular reports 
and regular feedback and some regular evaluation and, at least from the Wasco County perspective, it’s something 
that hasn’t been delivered.  So it’s time to take a look at it and we’re willing to do that.  Cost control - purely from a 
Wasco County perspective, we’re going to have some challenges in the future.  For over the last 5 years we have 
really worked hard with all our other departments to really get down to cutting all the fat out of their budgets, to 
really have them focus on what it’s going to take each year and here’s what that’s done for us.  That’s put, and this 
is my estimate, and my estimate only, we think that’s put about a million dollars a year back into our budgets that 
we can re-allocate out to other services.  That’s something that we haven’t been able to do with the public health 
model is to really take a hard look at what services we are providing and what needs to be provided and where we 
can create efficiencies and cost savings.  So it’s really about validating that and cost control. 
As everybody knows the landscape or the field that we’re playing on is changing with the affordable care act and 
CCO’s and those entities are picking up some of the traditional public health services and how do we fit into that 
process and what does that look like and what does it look like from a cost perspective.  When we start to lose 
funding, we have to react to that.  The best reaction isn’t always to say ‘well we’ve just got to have more money’.  
We really need to take a trong look at it.  Cost benefit analysis of services which will identify the unit level cost for 
services and determine if those services should remain as part of the portfolio or not.  It may be a great service to 
have but if we’re seeing five people and it’s costing us a $1,000 I don’t know that’s the case out there but what 
we’re saying is we need to take a look at that and really start analyzing what we’re doing and are we getting the 
biggest bang for our buck. 
At the core of this is the government piece of it, at least for Wasco County.  Given the fact that services are heavily 
weighted towards Wasco County, how we are govern and what our say is in those services and how they’re 
delivered and at what price is paramount right now.  Efficiency and effectiveness – are current service delivery 



 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH SPECIAL MEETING 4-27-15 DRAFT.1.DOC 
 
3 

 

models the best?  Are there alternatives out there?  We should be taking a look at those.  Are we staffing the 
programs correctly?  Those kinds of things; and then we built in a piece for transparency.  With all the turmoil that 
we’ve had, I want to make sure everybody is on the same page as we move forward.  So kind of the intended 
results:  a full fiscal analysis by program and cost of the current model and/or potentially even the past model to 
see how they compare.  And understanding what the county is purchasing and the authority to control its costs.  
Right now we have no idea about that.  We know what services are out there but we don’t feel like we have any 
ability to control that.  Public education on the strengths and weaknesses of the current model and 
recommendations for change and then understanding the change in landscape in healthcare and how we can 
better utilize the available services in this community.  They were included in the analysis as a structure of public 
health as it compares to this new area that we are at.  Whether there is opportunities out there to contract those 
services at maybe a lesser dollar and then we need to address the governance piece of that around the board and 
how that’s going to work out and be weighted in those kinds of things. 
Fortunately Kathy Schwartz has agreed to help us with this process.  I think you guys have in your packet an 
estimated time line on how we want to move forward.  These are the old documents, there were a number of 
changes made to these at the Wasco County Commission meeting, so we’ll get you the new documents and then 
go forward.  That’s kind of the project as a whole.  Any questions?” 

 Judge Shaffer stated, “I do have one on the governance structure.  At this time, we have nine people on the board 
of directors, three of which represent Wasco County.  Apparently that’s uncomfortable for you guys.  What would 
you propose that might be a better government structure?” 

 Tyler Stone stated, “I don’t think we have a proposal in place, I don’t think we really can until we get through this 
process.  This process for Wasco County is really what’s driving our decision making process.  So this is the 
evaluation prior to being able to start to have those kinds of conversations.” 

 Fred Schubert stated, “But you must, after five years of discussing this, you must have some idea of what you’d 
like.” 

 Tyler Stone stated, “Of what we like?” 
 Fred Schubert stated, “Yes, I think that’s what Judge Shaffer is asking.” 
 Commissioner Kramer stated, “Okay, personally, this is where I’m at with this.  A three member board, 

commission, judge and then have a advisory committee so that you can do the work that you signed up to do.  So 
that you don’t have to sit and worry about the legalities of the pieces.  You signed up to do public health.  That’s 
what I’m looking at.  That’s where I’m starting to expand my research to.  So that’s what I’m look at.  An advisory 
committee and have a three member board – I think it works, it’s proven, and we’re all doing it.” 

 Fred Schubert stated, “It basically still boils down to one vote per county.” 
 Commissioner Kramer stated, “Yes.” 
 Tyler Stone stated, “Well I think there needs to be a discussion about on certain matters, you’d need concurrence 

of Wasco County or however that would look, given that the services are so heavily weighted in Wasco County.  I 
don’t know that there’s a one vote one county scenario out there.” 

 Commissioner Smith stated, “Well there certainly is, you have control of your budget, you can say no.  That’s the 
control you have.  You have votes.  There’s been a discussion, I guess twice, outside this committee about our 
board but I will that say it’s never been brought up by any county about governance at the board meetings.  So this 
is a new topic and I’m not against the idea of having a three board member and then having an executive board 
who meets quarterly to go over these things and keep the structure you have.  I would be glad to talk about those 
things, but to say you don’t have equal vote is simply untrue.  You have complete control over your budget, so that 
is simply incorrect.” 

 Tyler Stone stated, “I don’t think we said we don’t have equal vote, I think we do on this board, there’s three votes 
from each county.  That’s not the issue.” 

 Commissioner Smith stated, “Can you explain to me the board that we are partnered on, and we are partnered on 
many boards, that have weighted votes.  What board is that?” 

 Tyler Stone stated, “I don’t know if there is any Mike.” 
 Commissioner Smith stated, “There aren’t any.  They don’t exist.” 
 Tyler Stone stated, “I was just suggesting that might be an option.  I don’t know that there are other boards out 

there that are so heavily weighted towards one entity in their service delivery either.” 
 Commission Smith stated, “There are.  Again, I don’t want to dig into this too far, but I think Sherman and Gilliam 

pay far more than their fair share to equalize that.  We’re a third of this entity which is great and we’re proud of 



 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH SPECIAL MEETING 4-27-15 DRAFT.1.DOC 
 
4 

 

that.  We pay incredibly high per capita rate and we’re proud of that because we’re doing our part. It’s a longer 
discussion, I get that, but I will state again, the work that’s being asked of, I have no problem with.  This document 
I have massive problems with.  But if this is just a ‘whereas’ document to get us to the work that’s fine.  I’ll 
certainly share my objections.  I have 32 very specific objections to how this was written and what it says.  But I 
don’t object to the work and that’s the key.” 

 Judge Shaffer stated, “I definitely agree with the majority of the work.  To be absolutely honest, I think this is 
information we probably all should have.  But I see public health maybe a little bit differently than the way you 
guys are looking at it.  I feel you guys, the thought is, that it’s based on the service that you’re receiving, I see it 
more as an insurance policy as a premium that I’m having to pay for that disaster that may come up.  I think your 
view is that this is a Cadillac that we’re buying premiums for and I’m not so sure that it’s a Cadillac, I think that it 
might be something between a Buick and a Chevrolet; and I do have some concerns about making too many cuts 
and creating some real issues for us if we did have something come up in the future.  I have no problem with the 
governance structure the way it is.  If we do revamp it up, I really want to have this looked at as being if there is a 
horrible outbreak in The Dalles, Condon or Moro for that matter, that we do have the structure to be able to 
handle it.” 

 Tyler Stone stated, “Well I think we all do.” 
 Judge Shaffer stated, “It’s just what level are we going to get that at.” 
 Commissioner Smith stated, “Well again, I’m trying to be careful.  I’ll certainly share my objections but we don’t 

need to go through them because it would take forever and I don’t want to argue about that.  I will say we have an 
equal vote; we have control over our expenses, very clearly we’ve asked every county repeatedly is the cost 
working.  If you want to talk about governance, fine, let’s have that discussion.  Unequal governance, I’m not so 
sure about but very willing to talk about it.  The deliverables – Teri and I had a discussion about the deliverables 
portion of this and I think we were okay with the wording.” 

 Teri Thalhofer stated, “I have some concerns that we’re all on the same page.  So the first one is the cost benefit 
analysis of service that has a deliverable on May 1st.  My understanding when I left the Wasco County Board of 
Commissioners meeting is that there was not a deliverable before the May 20th presentation, so I want to be sure 
we all agree because with budget, you’re not going to get something on May 1st.  I felt that Commissioner Hege 
was clear, as the Chair, that his expectation was that there was a deliverable on the 20th.” 

 Commissioner Smith asked Commissioner Kramer if that made sense? 
 Commissioner Kramer stated, “Yes, as Tyler stated that this is a working document and there’s already been 

changes made to it and when those get formalized, those will be sent out so that we all have the same piece of 
paper and so yes, it makes perfect sense.” 

 Commissioner Smith stated, “I want to make sure, because what I want to avoid is work that we shouldn’t be doing 
or work that we’re missing.  I want to be very specific, because I believe it was Kathy that had said a May 1st 
deliverable.” 

 Teri Thalhofer stated, “It’s on the document, the May 1st deliverable is on the document.” 
 Commissioner Smith stated, “I just want to make sure we understand that we can bring it on the 20th but May 1st 

would be incredibly difficult to produce.” 
 Teri Thalhofer stated, “And then what is deliverable on May 20th is also a concern.  This is our working draft 

document that came as an example that Kathy had sent to us.  This is not a cost benefit analysis of every service.  
There is not a space on it for a cost benefit analysis of every service and a cost benefit analysis of every service we 
provide will take significant amounts of time.  We provide over 30 different birth control pills, probably 10 other 
methods, besides other services that we provide in the family planning office.  There are a wide variety of 
immunizations that are provided and there is a different cost analysis for every injection we give.  We do cost 
analysis based on formulas that we receive from the State to set our prices, what we bill insurance, how we set our 
fees, all those things we do a cost analysis around our family planning services every two years.  We are in the 
midst of it now.  But to create those in a document by the end of May – we can’t do it.  We have to keep our fees 
in line with what the insurance companies are willing to reimburse and the fee ordinance is adopted by the board 
of health.  But to create that as a separate document by May is a tremendous amount of work.  I want to give an 
example of something I heard from the media and I want to stop these rumors.  First of all, I have not been asked a 
question about public health service outside of board meeting for more than six months about how’s that being 
provided.  I heard from the media that there is a belief that we were providing vasectomies at a loss of $1,000.00 
per vasectomy.  Where that came from, I have no idea but I want to give the real cost analysis of what it cost to 



 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH SPECIAL MEETING 4-27-15 DRAFT.1.DOC 
 
5 

 

provide vasectomies in the office.  In 2012 the reimbursement for a vasectomy was $450.00.  When Dr. Harpole 
began to do them, in 2012, the actual cost to do a vasectomy was $307.00.  We were getting $450.00 and it was 
costing $307.00.  We we’re making $146.00 for every vasectomy that we we’re able to put into family planning 
revenue.  Now the State is reimbursing at the rate of $800.00.  We have moved the procedure to no longer having 
a nurse work with Dr. Harpole.  It’s now the medical assistant because we were able to train her and delegate that.  
Up until Dr. Harpole quit doing vasectomies, we were making a profit of $504.00 for every vasectomy we did in the 
office.  There is a funding mechanism through the State for every vasectomy we we’re doing.  Dr. Harpole has 
decided he no longer wants to do them and finally with the State reimbursing at $800.00 we we’re able to 
negotiate and contract with an urologist in The Dalles.  We now do the consult and that is fully reimbursed and 
they do the vasectomy.  Every time we add or subtract a program for a direct service, this sort of analysis based on 
staff and material & services is done.” 

 Commissioner Kramer stated, “Mr. Chair, if the deliverable is unattainable by the end of May, is there an attainable 
piece to this?” 

 Commissioner Smith stated, “That’s a good question.” 
 Teri Thalhofer stated, “This is the piece that I can give you by May 20th, which is what Kathy Schwartz gave me 

ahead of time and we’ve been working on it as a staff.” 
 Commissioner Kramer stated, “So if there’s something that’s not working here are you visiting with Kathy on that 

to get…..” 
 Teri Thalhofer stated, “I’ve had that conversation.  What isn’t being realized, Kathy hasn’t worked in public health 

in eight years, and as much discussion as I’m having with Kathy about what she believes Wasco County wants, I’m 
also having to provide education to Kathy about the changing public health landscape because she has not worked 
in public health for eight years.  Since she left her position as Wasco-Sherman Public Health she went into clinical 
service and that is where she has stayed and she hasn’t followed health care reform and part of the time she didn’t 
even live in Oregon.  Kathy and I have a great relationship about this and she believes she understands what you’re 
asking for because we’ve clearly had difficulty with that over the past year.  But there’s much education back and 
forth about what’s happening in public health today as what the ask is.  We can work on the cost analysis and 
create a document but that’s a lot of staff time and I want you all to be aware, that once Kathi Hall and I get 
through budget, then we can move to be putting those numbers together, but we don’t have the capacity in staff 
for it to be anybody but Kathi Hall and I putting those numbers together.” 

 Commissioner Kramer stated, “So then I’m going to jump out there.  As North Central Public Health District. Do you 
as our Director, see this as beneficial to our program?” 

 Teri Thalhofer stated, “This? Our deliverables?” 
 Commissioner Kramer stated, “As we move forward.” 
 Teri Thalhofer stated, “Absolutely, but we’ve presented much of this information to the board of health in the past 

in different formats.” 
 Commissioner Smith stated, “So I think the question is, this particular document, this one as it sits, is that 

deliverable on the 20th, maybe not as a cost benefit analysis in its definition but this particular working draft.  And I 
don’t know if every box of this has to be filled.  The impression that I’m getting is that it’s kind of a working draft 
document.” 

 Teri Thalhofer stated, “That’s our working draft.  Kathy gave us a very small list and we expanded it with all our 
program information with some explanations and as staff leadership goes through it we are adding the 
benchmarks and outcomes that we have already adopted and some of the funding is in – we will add it as we move 
forward.  The other piece that is not on here that we are adding that Kathy did not ask for is restrictions on 
funding.  Our contracts with Oregon Health Authority through the Federal government many of our programs are 
restricted.” 

 Judge Shaffer stated, “What do you mean by restricted?” 
 Teri Thalhofer stated, “For example, family planning, the poverty level you have to have a provision that you slide 

it down to zero based on income and you can’t restrict what methods you offer someone based on their income.  
For example, birth control pills are pretty cheap, IUD’s are pretty expensive for the insertion, but long term they 
are a much more cost effective method.  I can’t say to someone, you make poverty level income so you only get 
pills because we’re not going to invest in an IUD for you.  We have to have the provision to be able to slide it to 
zero.  Family Planning is one of those mandated programs that you have to do to maintain local public health 
authority.” 



 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH SPECIAL MEETING 4-27-15 DRAFT.1.DOC 
 
6 

 

 Fred Schubert stated, “One of the questions I had as I went through this was for cost benefit analysis.  Can Wasco 
County accept the idea that some of these are not going to show a benefit short-term in the county based on a 
small population?  Can public health say this family planning program, this STD program, WIC, etc.  is a state and 
federal benchmark that works over large populations.  Here’s what we spend on it, it’s a mandated service.  Is that 
sufficient or do you need to see per person in county breakdown.  I’m not saying not giving you the cost, which I 
think is important, and I think the two sides of this that I see is one, I think it’s good for all of us to have a cost 
analysis of where public health is – there’s no question about that, I think that’s critical.  The other one is the in-
kind which gets talked about a lot but I’ve never seen any approach at breaking that down.  We did during the 
previous to last IGA and even then there was a lot of debate about floor space and different things, but I think, as 
this is presented, Wasco County should be presenting the other side of the coin.  If we’re going to look at costs and 
benefits and how this budget works out rather than say, oh these are both important and we want all this 
information now.”  

 Commissioner Smith stated, “Just to be clear, this is actually a working draft that public health has put together 
and expanded based on a template that Kathy Schwartz provided.  We will fill as many of the boxes as we possibly 
can before the 20th; we’ll give you the best data we can.  Does that work?” 

 Commissioner Kramer stated, “Perfect.” 
 Commissioner Smith stated, “That’s what we are trying to get to.  We just don’t want to miss the mark.” 
 Commissioner Kramer stated, “The best possible that we can work towards.  If we don’t have it all, we don’t have 

it all.  We do the best we can with the time that we have and we move on.” 
 Commissioner Smith stated, “That’s a fair ask Commissioner.  I think the best data that we can give on a format like 

this.  If we treat it as a living document and we’re giving the best information that we can in the time that we have, 
and we can all respect that – no problem.  I think that’s as reasonable as you can be – if that’s agreeable, because I 
think there’s pieces like, I mean it’s such a big program, so many pieces of it that you have the ability to ask, well 
break down this, I don’t understand this and clearly, Teri has the ability to look very specifically at a program and 
say, well this is how this works.  I think those are pretty achievable and standard things you’d ask of any executive 
director, but the ask for having a full a cost benefit analysis is a big mountain.  But if we can work on this, in this 
form and give it as much as we can to give you the best possible data.” 

 Commissioner Kramer stated, “To give us all the possible data, instead of just us, we need this data too as we 
move forward.” 

 Commissioner Smith stated, “I’m sorry, I misunderstood by what you meant by all.  All the data or all the counties.” 
 Commissioner Kramer stated, “All of us.” 
 Commissioner Smith stated, “Yes, I understand.  Again, I’m just trying to be crystal clear because I think we’ve tried 

to answer questions and they’ve been completely different than what we thought they were.  Just trying to be 
remarkably clear.  So, if we can work with this draft and give the best possible data on it, in the time that we have 
and respect that we still have actual work to do; then I think that’s very reasonable. 

 Teri Thalhofer stated, “For clarity, this document filled out is the deliverable for the May 20th presentation not a 
cost benefit analysis of services.  This is not a cost benefit analysis of every service.  I want to be very clear, they 
are two very different things and I don’t want to get in that May meeting and be told I didn’t deliver what I was 
asked for.  I want incredible clarity that this is the acceptable document at the May 20th presentation.” 

 Commissioner Kramer stated, “Can you get us close?” 
 Teri Thalhofer stated, “I cannot do a cost benefit analysis…help me, does this give cost benefit analysis?  It doesn’t.  

They are two very different pieces of information.  You won’t have cost benefit analysis at May 20th.  You will have 
what the programs are, what the benchmarks are and outcomes and where the funding is.  There will not be cost 
benefit analysis because this document does not do that.  There’s no analysis on this, this is just data.” 

 Commissioner Smith stated, “Frankly I do agree with that, but if we can agree that this is the document that you’re 
truly looking for by the 20th, then I think we’re good.” 

 Commissioner Kramer stated, “So May 20th is the quarterly report and an update to this.” 
 Commissioner Smith stated, “Yes – this document.  I just want to be sure you will accept it because we don’t want 

to walk in with the wrong thing and have you say ‘well you didn’t give me a cost benefit analysis’.  I’m trying to be 
remarkably clear because this is not clearly what I would consider a cost benefit analysis; but if it is what you do, 
that’s fine.  If we’re working off the same document, that’s the key; because I don’t think we have in the past. 

 Tyler Stone stated, “So what I would say is, that’s fine if you want to provide that on the 20th.  That’s not to say 
that we may not still want to look at some things and the cost of those programs as we move forward.” 



 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH SPECIAL MEETING 4-27-15 DRAFT.1.DOC 
 
7 

 

 Commissioner Smith stated, “And I don’t think there is anything wrong with that, I’m just trying to say this is the 
best data we can get you by the 20th.  I’m sorry, I know this is torturous, I understand, but we’ve had so many 
misses, I just want to be right.” 

 Commissioner Kramer stated, “Okay, I’ll go back to my question.  When can maybe we insert the cost analysis in 
here.  Is there a date we can add to it?” 

 Kathi Hall stated, “It sounds like we need to work with Kathy Schwartz for a format.  We don’t have a format of 
what you’re looking for so we’ll work with Kathy on that.” 

 Teri Thalhofer stated, “And then possibly by July 1st. 
 Commissioner Kramer stated, “Okay, great.” 
 Kathi Hall stated, “We can let you know a date after we talk to Kathy, so I wouldn’t confirm to a date until we 

actually sit down and talk with her.” 
 Commissioner Smith stated, “I think if we’re doing quarterly reports, like we’ve done, like we’ve agreed to do and 

are doing, we’ll have better data every time.  We meet every month, so you can look at this and pass the 
document back and forth and say does this answer your question, is this right, do you want more focus on this, 
how’s that working for you because obviously, some programs are really small and some are really big – so if there 
are one’s you really want to look at, at first, you can say, hey can you drill down on this one a little bit more before 
the next meeting; and it doesn’t have to be every quarter.  I can get this to you by your next commission meeting 
to continually update your work on it.  It seems like a living document kind of idea and better data as we can get it 
for you.  I just want to make sure we are not talking about different things.  Clarity is what we must have to go 
forward.” 

 Commissioner Kramer stated, “Knowing that this is going to change as we move forward.” 
 Commissioner Smith stated, “Yes, it will adjust and get better.  The thing is too, is that the board directs the 

director’s work so as a board we would need to, it would be best to have a motion.  We really need to direct the 
director to do this.  Sometimes we can do it through a consensus but, honestly, this should be done in a motion 
form.  So I would entertain a motion to have this work done to direct the director to perform to look for the data 
on the working draft so we can present it at the next quarterly meeting.”  Motion carried. 

 Fred Schubert stated, “Just as a question, I’m not sure but Teri is sounds like you might have been there.  Did Kathy 
Schwartz give some sort of report to the Wasco County Commission.  Again, my source of information was the 
paper, it had the article last week.” 

 Teri Thalhofer stated, “Tyler presented the plan.” 
 Tyler Stone stated, “Kathy and I kind of did together.” 
 Fred Schubert stated, “But she hasn’t given a formal report or evaluation.” 
 Tyler Stone stated, “We don’t have anything to evaluate, to report on here.  We just reported on the steps we are 

taking.” 
 Fred Schubert stated, “In the newspaper article it said she was more of a component to the combined entity. 
 Teri Thalhofer stated, “She said it very clearly, that she believes the 3-county health district is the best way to 

provide services and her goal was to get everybody to ‘yes’.  She said that very clearly.” 
 Commissioner Kramer stated, “How did you feel about my direction about us all working together.” 
 Teri Thalhofer stated, “I thought that was outstanding.  I was pleased to hear it because it should not be separate.  

We are all working for a common goal and I’m more than happy to do the work if it leads to transparency and 
honest evaluation.” 

 Commissioner Kramer stated, “Thank-you.” 
 Judge Shaffer stated, “This entity has kind of grabbed my heart  in the last couple of years.  I really want to make 

this work.  The relationship we have developed with Wasco County and Sherman County and putting this whole 
thing together has been difficult but I firmly believe that it’s the correct thing to do.” 

 Tyler Stone stated, “I would mirror that.  I think Wasco County wants to make this work.  We’re just asking, and 
have been asking for some change and some willingness to work through those discussions.  Unfortunately, it 
seems like we get pretty adversarial positions, but we’ve got to work through this.  I mean if this entity is going to 
work, we’ve got to work through this.” 

 Commissioner Smith stated, “If there’s nothing else, we can adjourn the meeting.” 
 
 
 



 

S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH SPECIAL MEETING 4-27-15 DRAFT.1.DOC 
 
8 

 

Motion to adjourn was made and the meeting was adjourned at 8:48 am         
  
{Copy of  Wasco County Public Health Project Plan, and Service Plan Working Draft attached and made part of this record.} 



 

 
S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH MEETING MINUTES 5-12-15 DRAFT.1.DOC 

 
1 

 

 
  

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

419 East Seventh Street 
The Dalles, OR 97058-2676 

541-506-2600 
www.ncphd.org 

North Central Public Health District 
Board of Health 

Meeting Minutes 
May 12, 2015 (3:00 pm)   

 
In Attendance:  Commissioner Mike Smith – Sherman County; Linda Thompson – Sherman County; Judge Steve Shaffer – Gilliam 
County; Michael Takagi – Gilliam County; Commissioner Steve Kramer – Wasco County; Fred Schubert – Wasco County; and William 
Hamilton – Wasco County.  BY PHONE:  David Anderson – Gilliam County 
 
Staff Present:  Teri Thalhofer – Director; Dr. McDonell – Health Officer; Kathi Hall – Finance Manager 
 
Guests:  Tyler Stone – Wasco County  
 
 Minutes taken by Gloria Perry  
 
Meeting called to order on May 12, 2015 at 3:05pm by Chair Commissioner Mike Smith. 
 

Summary of Actions Taken 
 

Motion by Judge Steve Shaffer, second by Commissioner Steve Kramer, to approve the minutes from the April 14, 2015 Board 
meeting with correction as noted. 
Note: After the board meeting, Gloria Perry listened to the audio recording and although Commissioner Kramer may have meant to 
say the word ”we’re”, in the audio recording Commissioner Kramer clearly says the word “I’m”’.  Therefore, the minutes will remain 
as presented. 
 
Vote:   8-0 
Yes: Commissioner Mike Smith, Linda Thompson, Judge Steve Shaffer, Michael Takagi, Commissioner Steve 

Kramer, Fred Schubert, William Hamilton and David Anderson. 
No:  0 
Abstain:  0 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by William Hamilton, second by Judge Steve Shaffer, to approve Resolution 2015-01 transferring Household Hazardous 
Waste Program to Wasco County. 
 
Vote:   8-0 
Yes: Commissioner Mike Smith, Linda Thompson, Judge Steve Shaffer, Michael Takagi, Commissioner Steve 

Kramer, Fred Schubert, William Hamilton and David Anderson. 

http://www.ncphd.org/


 

 
S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH MEETING MINUTES 5-12-15 DRAFT.1.DOC 

 
2 

 

No:  0 
Abstain:  0 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Judge Steve Shaffer, second by William Hamilton, to approve Resolution 2015-02 accepting and appropriating 
additional and unanticipated family planning grant funds during fiscal year 2014-15 in the amount of $8,000.00. 
 
Vote:   8-0 
Yes: Commissioner Mike Smith, Linda Thompson, Judge Steve Shaffer, Michael Takagi, Commissioner Steve 

Kramer, Fred Schubert, William Hamilton and David Anderson. 
No:  0 
Abstain:  0 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Fred Schubert, second by Michael Takagi, to authorize payroll A/P check numbers 10754 through 10806 and payroll 
EFT check numbers 126-129, 131-132 & 134 totaling $113,181.77. 
 
Vote:   8-0 
Yes: Commissioner Mike Smith, Linda Thompson, Judge Steve Shaffer, Michael Takagi, Commissioner Steve 

Kramer, Fred Schubert, William Hamilton and David Anderson. 
No:  0 
Abstain:  0 
Motion carried. 
 
 
WELCOME 
Commissioner Smith welcomed our new board member Linda Thompson who is representing Sherman County. 
 

1. MINUTES 
a. Approval of past meeting minutes.   

• Commissioner Kramer asked for a correction to page 11, last bullet, 5th sentence.  He would like it changed to 
‘We’re not going to beat up on Monica anymore”. 

b. Set next meeting date: 
• The next regular meeting was scheduled for Tuesday, June 9, 2015 at 3 pm.  Meeting location will be at the 

North Central Public Health District, Meeting Room. (419 E. 7th St., The Dalles). 
 

2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
a. Public Comment Period 

• No comments made. 
 
3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Updates from Wasco County – Wasco County Project Plan 
• Commissioner Kramer stated the project is moving along and they’ve updated the timeframe piece. 
• At the special board of health meeting held on April 27th, the board saw this plan and the deliverable for 

May 20th was discussed.  It was agreed at that time that the document that Kathy Schwartz had sent to 
Teri as an example would be what the deliverable is at the May 20th presentation. 

• The format of the report is a bit different than what was seen at the April 27th board meeting.  In that 
format, things were sorted by division and items were grouped by the way they were in the budget, 
however there was an ask that they be listed by program area.   

• The highlighted areas in yellow are mandated by contract with Oregon Health Authority and are required 
to be a local public health authority. 



 

 
S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH MEETING MINUTES 5-12-15 DRAFT.1.DOC 

 
3 

 

• To the best of her ability at this time, Kathi Hall has added in the funding sources (budgeted & year-to-
date), however it’s not broken out specifically by how much supports the director, how much supports 
the health officer, etc.   

• Teri explained what the two items with an asterisk at the bottom of the report are. 
 1st Asterisk:  The reason the State funds don’t add up is because Kathi put this together out of her 

conversation with Jan Kaplan about it.  He had asked programs to give the funding amounts that were 
as current as possible and to split them by counties but they may have used older or projected 
numbers.  The major purpose of that document was to give an estimate of what the split would look 
like if Wasco separated from the health district.  So the State funding Wasco and the State funding 
Sherman & Gilliam may not add up to the year-to-date funding from the State or the budgeted 
amount. 

 2nd Asterisk:  The reason we are screening for Chlamydia is because Chlamydia has epidemic status in 
our community and it’s thought to be the number one cause for infertility. 

• Teri reviewed in detail the report.  The Appendices are supplemental information to go along with the 
report. 

b. HWR Program Transfer 
• Motion made to approve Resolution 2015-01 to transfer the HWR program from NCPHD to Wasco County 

effective 7/1/2015. 
c. Health Systems Transformation 

• Commissioner Smith stated that there had been a question at the last Wasco County Board of 
Commissions meeting specific to public health changing and that the district is not having discussions to 
move forward about being proactive and preparing for those changes.  Commissioner Smith wanted to 
answer that with some things that NCPHD is doing to change and respond to health care changes, ACA 
and CCO’s.  He asked Teri to comment. 

•  Teri discussed handout Modernizing the Oregon Public Health System. 
 Last legislative session there was HB 2348 in 2013 that created the task force on the future of public 

health.  Out of that came a bill that is now in the Legislature that is discussing a framework to 
modernize public health in Oregon.  In Oregon, we have local public health that talks about how 
public health delivers certain services based on categorical funding and often we don’t have any 
flexibility to address emerging issues in each community.  There has been a recommendation of what 
every Oregonian deserves and that proposal is this foundational capability; so every local public 
health entity would have capability in assessment and epidemiology, emergency preparedness & 
response, communications, policy and planning, leadership and organizational competencies, health 
equity and culture responsiveness, and community partner development; and then the programs that 
would be foundational would include communicable disease control, environmental health, 
prevention health and promotion, and access to clinical preventative services.  Those aren’t 
necessarily any of the things we do now in the way they do them, so this will take a restructuring of 
funding in the State of Oregon and it would also take an investment. 

 To respond to Wasco County’s comment: 
• NCPHD has been working on accreditation.  Teri has talked quite a bit at previous board of 

health meetings about our accreditation work.  The foundational capabilities are built on the 
public health accreditation board recommendations for what a fully functioning public 
health department needs to be accredited.    

• NCPHD has been working closely with both CCO’s to talk about population health initiatives.  
Until health care transformation, public health was pretty much on their own talking about 
population health and now with the CCO’s there’s another group that’s interested in part of 
the population’s health.  However, CCO’s are not responsible for everyone; they are only 
responsible for the Medicaid population.  We are working with them around, and looking for 
opportunities to move forward.  In the current state today, no public health services or 
programs that are mandated have been transferred to the CCO’s.  No Statutory 
requirements for local public health authorities have been transferred.  The only place that 
the health care transformation speaks about local public health is when it talks about CCO’s 



 

 
S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH MEETING MINUTES 5-12-15 DRAFT.1.DOC 

 
4 

 

reaching out to local public health authorities for input into the community health 
assessment. 

• NCPHD is intimately involved in the Columbia Gorge Health Councils and Columbia Gorge 
CCO’s community health assessment and we were also partners in Eastern Oregon’s CCO’s 
community health assessment across the counties.  We’ve been in conversation with the 
innovator agents.  Each CCO is assigned an innovator agent.  They are Oregon Health 
Authority employees and they work in the transformations center.  They go out to the CCO’s 
to see what’s happening, come back and share ideas and then they are supposed to bring 
those ideas back out across the State.  Teri has had lots of discussions with the innovator 
agents for Eastern Oregon CCO and Columbia Gorge CCO about what they’re seeing across 
the State, partnerships between local public health and the CCO’s.  This is a topic of 
conversation at Conference of Local Public Health Officials on a regular basis; who’s doing 
what, how are those discussions going, has anybody transferred programming.  As of this 
point, no one has transferred any public health department programming to another entity.  
Closest is probably Washington County who is looking at transferring their family planning 
program to Virginia Garcia, but it’s a difficult and long process because assurances that 
public health is still required to assure that the program is being carried out according to the 
contract; so there’s a significant investment in the assurance piece. 

• When Teri’s available, she listens to the AOC Human Services steering committee and listens 
to those conversations. 

• Teri is a member of the Sherman County CAC, a member of the Gilliam County CAC; she 
attends the Columbia Gorge Health Community Advisory Council meetings. 

• Teri and Jane Palmer both participate on the Columbia Gorge Maternal Child Health 
Workgroup.  Dr. Harpole is actually a member of the clinical advisory panel for Columbia 
Gorge Health Council. 

• We are intimately involved with health care transformation. 
• Judge Shaffer asked what the board could do.  There is so much that overlaps between the CCO program 

and public health but there seems to be a lack of engagement; what can we do as a board? 
• Teri stated she thought holding the CCO accountable.  None of the legislation addresses engagement with 

local public health and it doesn’t talk about paying for services that local public health is currently doing.  
We recently looked at our CD case load and 50% of the clients that we are doing communicable disease 
case management on, and this is a significant amount of work, 50% are Medicaid clients. 

• Commissioner Smith asked if we receive funds from the CCO. 
• Teri stated that we do not receive funds from the CCO. 
• Commissioner Smith stated he believes in Sherman County Medicaid represents about 20% of the 

population and he thinks it’s pretty close in Gilliam County but would say the number is about 3,500 
roughly and it’s 12 to 13% of population in Wasco County. 

• Bill Hamilton stated it’s higher than that.  It’s jumped up to about 13,000 in Wasco County with the new 
ACA. 

• Teri stated almost 60% of the births in Hood River and Wasco County are born to Oregon Health Plan 
mothers; and we are higher than the State average. 

• Bill Hamilton stated in MCMC clinic’s they see about 27 to 30 percent as Medicaid. 
• Judge Shaffer stated there seems to be this lack of total misunderstanding of everything’s that’s going on 

from the CCO’s world looking at public health.  It’s very disturbing. 
• Teri stated that one of her frustrations with eastern Oregon CCO was the public health representative that 

they appointed to the board is not an administrator and doesn’t have any contact with the rest of the 
public health administrators.  When she asked for eastern Oregon CCO to facilitate a meeting for the 
public health directors for her to hear input, as we go forward, they didn’t want to do it. 

• Commissioner Smith asked if there is a flow back to CLHO.  Does eastern Oregon CCO’s public health 
representative report to CLHO at all? 

• Teri stated that no, the representative is not a participant in CLHO because she is not an administrator.  In 
Hood River County, Ellen Larsen, the public health director, has a seat on the Columbia Gorge Health 



 

 
S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH MEETING MINUTES 5-12-15 DRAFT.1.DOC 

 
5 

 

Council board in her role as the CAC chair.  Karen Joplin, who is the board chair, is very well connected to 
that public health department.  Wasco County has chosen to have Molly Rogers, the Youth Services 
director, sit on the board and Teri really doesn’t hear anything from Molly. 

• Commissioner Smith stated that we really do serve everyone when you think about the things we do in 
the restaurant inspections, sewer and water.  We’re serving everyone.  Perhaps who you are seeing in the 
clinic might be a higher percentage of those on Medicaid. 

• Teri stated absolutely, but our communicable disease case management is everybody that has a reported 
communicable disease.  We’ve seen a significant increase in disease reports because more people have 
access to care and are getting tested. 

• Commissioner Smith stated from being on the board for EOCCO just figuring out who they should be 
talking to is still a conversation. 

• Teri Thalhofer said she doesn’t know whose doing maternity case management transformation for the 
CCO and she has asked.  She was told they are going to talk about that when TCM rolls into the budget 
and she said told them that’s not going to work because at MCM the faucet is turning off before TCM rolls 
into the budget.  For NCPHD it’s not a big issue because we don’t do a lot of maternity case management.  
In Gilliam and Sherman County there’s just a few births, it’s a much bigger issue in Wasco County. 
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Recognition 

• Commissioner Smith recognized Teri Thalhofer in her receipt of an award from the Oregon Public Health 
Association for ongoing achievement and commitment toward improving the health of the public through 
nursing leadership. 

b. Adopt Resolution 2015-02 
• This is a resolution accepting and appropriating additional and unanticipated family planning grant funds 

during fiscal year 2014-15 in the amount of $8,000.00. 
•  Motion made to approve Resolution 2015-02. 

c. Review of A/P checks issued (April 2015) 
• Motion made to authorize Accounts Payable check numbers 10754 through 10806 and payroll EFT check 

numbers 126 through 134 totaling $113,181.77 with the stipulation that an explanation is provided of 
why payroll a/p checks 130 and 133 are not listed on the report at the next board of health meeting. 

• Gloria Perry will contact Eden to ascertain why these two checks are not on the report. 
d. 3rd Quarter Fiscal Report 

• Kathi Hall presented the 3rd quarter fiscal report. 
• Commissioner Smith asked the board if this reporting format is acceptable.  It was the consensus of the 

board that this report format is acceptable. 
e. Program Highlights 

• Preparedness Responsibilities 
 Teri gave an overview of what public health is responsible for in a public health emergency by 

reviewing ESF-8. 
f. Contracts Review 

• Teri reviewed the following contracts with the board: 
 Regency BCBS Med Adv PPO Amendment 
 OHSU CCN 1004395-1 
 OHSU CCN 1004395-2 
 PSU Contract #35069/240480 
 OCDC 02-031 Amendment 3 
 NACCHO MRC 15-2464 Modification 

g. Director’s Report 
• Our public health accreditation work plan was accepted.  We now have one year from the date we 

received the notice of acceptance to complete the action items in the work plan. 
• The HHW transfer plan continues to be worked on and we are meeting those deadlines. 

 



 

 
S:\MEETING MINUTES & AGENDAS\BOARD OF HEALTH MEETINGS\MINUTES\2015\BOH MEETING MINUTES 5-12-15 DRAFT.1.DOC 

 
6 

 

 
Motion to adjourn was made and the meeting was adjourned at 4:16 pm         
  
{Copy of 4/14/15 board of health meeting minutes,  Handout Working Draft and Appendices A, B, C, D, & E, Resolution 2015-01 
HHW Transfer, Resolution 2015-02 FP Grant Funds, April Accounts Payable Checks Handout, 3rd Quarter Fiscal Report, Handout 
ESF-8 – Public Health & Medical Services, Regency BCBS contract, OHSU CCN 1004395-1 Contract, OHSU CCN 1004395-2 Contract, 
PSU #35069/240480 Contract, OCDC 02-031 Amendment 3 Contract and Director’s Report attached and made part of this record.} 
 



Page 1 of 6

C:\Users\gloriap\Downloads\Qtr Prog Rpt_July14 - March 15 by Cat with Bud & YTD (1)

WORKING DRAFT ONLY *State 
funding

2015 BUD 2015 YTD BUD   
Fees &

YTD   Fees 
&

Comments

Division
Program (definition) (Sherm + 

Gilliam)
Total State 

Funding
State 

Funding
Other 

revenue
Other 

revenue
Mandated programs 
are highlighted in 
yellow

Administration
7141 Director Ensures compliance, appropriate public 

health practice, professional 
accountability, public health accreditation 
work

See triennial review 
benchmarks

1.00

7141 
& 
7149 

Health Officer Enforces Public Health Laws-provides 
consultation on public health practice, 
provides clinical services as needed

See triennial review 
benchmarks

0.40

7141 Vital Records Birth & Death Certificate filings; Certified 
copies for 1st 6 months after the event-
Sherman and Wasco Counties

See triennial review 
benchmarks

0.75 $26,000 $18,390

7148 Medicaid Adm Claim. Reimbursement for specific activities 
pertaining to administration of the state's 
Medicaid Plan, such as referral and 
outreach.

NA $70,000 $85,901

7148 Medicaid Incentive CMS Electronic Health Record incentive 
program. For implementation of E H R 
and  meeting meaningful us objectives.

NA $17,000 $8,500

7141 County Funding:   
Wasco, Sherman, 
Gilliam

2.39 $572,072 $404,602

Communicable 
Disease & 
Preparedness

7141 
& 
7145

Sexually Transmitted 
Diseases

Examinations and treatment for various 
sexually transmitted diseases. Trace 
contacts and initiate or refer for treatment 
where appropriate.

clients recieve STD 
testing, treatment 
and counseling 

# NCPHD STD testing 
(Q 1-3 = 426 tests) 
and STD ELR reports 
received, evaluated 
and managed (Q 1-3 = 
148)

0.59 $30,147 $13,536

7145 
& 
7145

State Support State Support for Communicable Disease 
surveillance & response, STD's and TB 
case management (TB skin testing, case 
monitoring and medication).

 CD reports will be 
evaluated, 
investigated and 
closed per protocol

# of total CD reports 
received, evaluated 
and managed

0.60 $28,327 $4,088 $32,415 $32,300 $24,309 $3,000 $1,889

# unconfirmed

YTD District 
funding 
(W,S,G)

Benchmark Result/Outcome 
(timeframeQ 1-3 July 
2014-Mar 2015)

BUD 
FTE

*State 
funding 
(Wasco)

BUD District 
funding 
(W,S,G)



Page 2 of 6

C:\Users\gloriap\Downloads\Qtr Prog Rpt_July14 - March 15 by Cat with Bud & YTD (1)

WORKING DRAFT ONLY *State 
funding

2015 BUD 2015 YTD BUD   
Fees &

YTD   Fees 
&

Comments

Division
Program (definition) (Sherm + 

Gilliam)
Total State 

Funding
State 

Funding
Other 

revenue
Other 

revenue

YTD District 
funding 
(W,S,G)

Benchmark Result/Outcome 
(timeframeQ 1-3 July 
2014-Mar 2015)

BUD 
FTE

*State 
funding 
(Wasco)

BUD District 
funding 
(W,S,G)

7145 TB Case Management TB skin testing, case monitoring and 
medication.

Evaluate (rule out 
active)TB on ELR 
referrals. Offer LTBI 
preventive tx to 
100% high risk ppds

(Q1-3= 33) ELR TB 
reports evaluated, 2 
LTBI cases managed

$1,016 $1,016 $808 $815

7149 Public Health Emergency 
Preparedness

Emergency Preparedness; All-Hazards 
planning; Public Health Emergency 
Response, CD Outbreak control

Meet contract 
requirements and 
biennial review

See tool 2.08 $74,768 $76,731 $151,499 $156,474 $106,050

7149 Medical Reserve Corps Credentialing & training of volunteer 
medical staff in case of a disaster

Meet grant req. Annual report $3,500 $3,500

Animal Bites Investigate, follow up on animal bite 
reports

Reports are followed 
up

45 total reports 

Environmental Health
7141

Septic Systems

Site Evaluations, Authorizations, Repair 
Permits, New Construction Permits, & 
Technical Assistance

Issue permits & 
evaluations as 
applications come in

19 Site Evaluations, 22 
New Construction 
Permits, 50 Repair 
Permits (July-March)

0.65 $30,000 $23,439

7141 DEQ Pass through Fees colllected & sent to DEQ $3,900 $8,300
7141 Solid Waste 

Management
Health Officer is Chair of Solid Waste 
Advisory Committee(SWAC); SWAC 
admin. support.

Convene Board 
meeting 2 x yr

Met 1X (July-March)

Licenced Facilities:
7146 Restaurants License and inspect restaurants; plan 

reviews; food borne disease invest.
Perform Routine 
Inspections on 116 
Restaurants 2X/yr; 
Other inspections as 
needed (i.e. 
reinspections)

213 Routine 
Inspections, 39 
Reinspections, 5 Pre-
Opening Inspections 
(July-March)

7146 Mobile Units License and inspect; plan reviews; food 
borne disease invest.

Perform Routine 
Inspections on10 
mobile units 2X/yr; 
Other inspections as 
needed (i.e. 
reinspections)

19 Routine 
Inspections; 2 
Reinspections; 1 
Consultation 
Inspection (July-
March)

$80,000 $76,021

0.79



Page 3 of 6

C:\Users\gloriap\Downloads\Qtr Prog Rpt_July14 - March 15 by Cat with Bud & YTD (1)

WORKING DRAFT ONLY *State 
funding

2015 BUD 2015 YTD BUD   
Fees &

YTD   Fees 
&

Comments

Division
Program (definition) (Sherm + 

Gilliam)
Total State 

Funding
State 

Funding
Other 

revenue
Other 

revenue

YTD District 
funding 
(W,S,G)

Benchmark Result/Outcome 
(timeframeQ 1-3 July 
2014-Mar 2015)

BUD 
FTE

*State 
funding 
(Wasco)

BUD District 
funding 
(W,S,G)

7146 Traveler's 
Accommodations

Inspect and license Hotels, Motels, Bed & 
Breakfast, etc.

Perform Routine 
Inspections on 27 
Accommodations on 
a bi-annual basis; 
Other inspections as 
needed (i.e. 
reinspections)

3 Routine Inspections 
(July-March)

2015 Calendar year 
is when they are 
next due

7146 Pools & Spas Inspect and license Pools & Spas Perform Routine 
Inspections on 27 
Pools & Spas; Other 
inspections as 
needed (i.e. 
reinspections)

21 Routine 
Inspections; 4 
Reinspections (July-
March)

Inspections done 
2X/yr on year round 
facilites or 1X/yr on 
seasonal facilities

7146 Recreational Parks Inspect and license Recreational Parks Perform Routine 
Inspections on 10 
Recreational Parks; 
Other inspections as 
needed (i.e. 
reinspections)

18 Routine 
Inspections (July-
March)

Inspections done 
2X/yr on year round 
facilites or 1X/yr on 
seasonal facilities

7146 Organizational Camps Inspect and license Organizational 
Camps

Perform routine 
inspections on 3 
Organizational 
Camps

2 Routine Inspections 
(July-March) Inspections done 

2X/yr on year round 
facilites or 1X/yr on 
seasonal facilities

7146 Food Handler permits Education, testing and issuing of permits. NA NA $2,800 $3,312
FH Cards issued 
online, contracted 
with Lane Co.

7146 Short term food licenses Inspect other public food service facilities 
(ie. Food booths).

Inspect all Non-
Benevolent & 
Consult all 
Benevolent 
Temporary 
Restaurants

32 Non-Benevolent 
Temporary 
Restaurants, 29 
Inspected; 55 
Benevolent 
Temporary 
Restaurants, 50 
Consulted  (July-
March)

$4,000 $2,670



Page 4 of 6

C:\Users\gloriap\Downloads\Qtr Prog Rpt_July14 - March 15 by Cat with Bud & YTD (1)

WORKING DRAFT ONLY *State 
funding

2015 BUD 2015 YTD BUD   
Fees &

YTD   Fees 
&

Comments

Division
Program (definition) (Sherm + 

Gilliam)
Total State 

Funding
State 

Funding
Other 

revenue
Other 

revenue

YTD District 
funding 
(W,S,G)

Benchmark Result/Outcome 
(timeframeQ 1-3 July 
2014-Mar 2015)

BUD 
FTE

*State 
funding 
(Wasco)

BUD District 
funding 
(W,S,G)

7146 School Inspections Inspect Kitchens Peform Routine 
Inspections on 14 
Schools 2X/yr; Other 
inspections as 
needed (ie.e 
reinspections)

14 Routine 
Inspections; 2 
Reinspections (July-
March

7146 Child Care Inspections Inspect Child Care Facilities Estimated 20 
Daycares

16 Inspections (July-
March) Inspected on an as 

requested basis
7156 Public Water Systems Water System Surveys (as required by 

State), Contact Reports (as needed) 
14 Surveys Required 
by the State for 
2014; 13 Surveys 
Required by the 
State for 2015

14 Surveys 
Completed; 44 
Contact Reports 
Completed (July-
March)

0.64 $29,103 $13,080 $42,183 $42,184 $31,617

7146 Pumper Trucks Septage haulers and pumpers vehicle 
inspection

Trucks inspected 
every 2 years per 
DEQ req.

# inspected annually $2,000 $637

Health Promotion
7152 EOCCO Nursing Services CM for high utilizers of health services in 

Sherman Co. using "Coaching for 
Activation"

Meets contract 
guidelines

Annual report 0.12 $0 $19,327

7152

March of Dimes

Preconception Education & Case 
Management "Healthy Women Get 
Ready"

Per grant agreement Annual report 0.15 $7,000 $7,000

7152 Pacific Source Healthy Weight Collaborative Reducing 
childhood obesity rate in Wasco Co. 

Meets contract 
guidelines

Annual report 0.05 $14,213 $9,475

7153 Immunization Special 
Payment

Education about and administration of 
vaccines; public education; enforcement of 
school immunizations; technical assistance for 
healthcare providers who provide 
vaccinations.

Improved District 
Immunization target 

Annual report 0.24 $11,097 $6,844 $17,941 $18,418 $13,455

7155 Tobacco Prevention & 
Education

Reduce youth access to tobacco 
products; Create additional tobacco-free 
environments; Decrease advertising and 
promotion of  tobacco products; Link to 
already existing cessation programs

See TPEP work plan Annual report 1.50 $59,600 $34,066 $93,666 $93,666 $57,024

Maternal & Child 
Health 

$5,500 $4,411



Page 5 of 6

C:\Users\gloriap\Downloads\Qtr Prog Rpt_July14 - March 15 by Cat with Bud & YTD (1)

WORKING DRAFT ONLY *State 
funding

2015 BUD 2015 YTD BUD   
Fees &

YTD   Fees 
&

Comments

Division
Program (definition) (Sherm + 

Gilliam)
Total State 

Funding
State 

Funding
Other 

revenue
Other 

revenue

YTD District 
funding 
(W,S,G)

Benchmark Result/Outcome 
(timeframeQ 1-3 July 
2014-Mar 2015)

BUD 
FTE

*State 
funding 
(Wasco)

BUD District 
funding 
(W,S,G)

7141 Healthy Start Provide on site health screenings at 
preschools; home visits & family support 
services for high risk families-Gilliam, 
Sherman and Wheeler Counties though a 
contract with NCESD Early Education

Staff contracted to 
NCESD

NA 0.15 $10,400 $9,750

7141 School Nursing Health teaching, health promotion, health 
screenings in the schools-care planning 
for students with medical needs, 
consultation with school staff

 100% of needed 
health protocols 
written and other 
supports as per 
contract

# of health care plans 
completed (under 
development) total 
Hrs = 368.5

0.20 $7,000 $8,664

7142 WIC Assessment, nutrition and health 
education and counseling to new 
families, food vouchers for pregnant and 
breastfeeding women and  children ≤ 
5yrs, referrals, monthly classes

 assigned WIC clients 945 certified caseload 
currently

3.39 $163,402 $10,987 $174,389 $173,808 $125,739
WIC caseload 
varies according to 
season.  Increase of 
200+ during 
migrant season

7143 Maternal Child 
Health/Child & 
Adolescent Health

Walk in Immunizations provided against 
vaccine preventable diseases

Decrease in missed 
opportunities

Annual report (# 
clients/imm given)

1.58 $14,412 $24,447 $38,859 $38,516 $28,881 $42,000 $17,546

7143 Nursing Services 
through OCDC contract

Review and monitor medication 
administration; Staff training; 
Immunizations and TB testing and 
reading.

Contract deliverables Annual report 0.02 $3,000 $535

7144 Reproductive Health Physical exams, follow-up and health 
education; pregnancy testing and 
counseling; birth control information & 
counseling;  contraception services

Standard of care is: 
sexually active 
women under 25 yrs 
of age will have 
annual Ct screen. 
Reduction in annual 
unintended 
pregnancy rate.

 # of total clients seen 
of all ages and % 
under 25 receiving 
annual Ct screen per 
CDC protocol.(**) % of 
women using LARC's.  
Annual unintended 
preg. rate.

3.85 $34,352 $13,783 $48,135 $30,530 $40,199 $269,595 $163,550

7144 Breast and Cervical 
Cancer Program

Breast and cervical cancer screening for 
low income/uninsured women 40 and 
older.

Refer women 40 and 
older to BCCP for 
screening services

9 women referred and 
In program

0.10 $1,000 $513



Page 6 of 6

C:\Users\gloriap\Downloads\Qtr Prog Rpt_July14 - March 15 by Cat with Bud & YTD (1)

WORKING DRAFT ONLY *State 
funding

2015 BUD 2015 YTD BUD   
Fees &

YTD   Fees 
&

Comments

Division
Program (definition) (Sherm + 

Gilliam)
Total State 

Funding
State 

Funding
Other 

revenue
Other 

revenue

YTD District 
funding 
(W,S,G)

Benchmark Result/Outcome 
(timeframeQ 1-3 July 
2014-Mar 2015)

BUD 
FTE

*State 
funding 
(Wasco)

BUD District 
funding 
(W,S,G)

7148 Perinatal - MCM Home visits by public health staff during 
pregnancy and after the baby is born.

NA # on caseload (Q 1-3) 
= 21 cients/49 visits

0.34 $1,706 $3,015 $4,721 $4,682 $1,755 $3,000 $2,801
cost 
reimbursement to 
be discontinued. In 
conversation 
w/CCO's

7154 CaCoon Care Coordination for families that have 
children with special health needs.

Contract deliverables # of children on 
caseload (Q 1-3) 38 
clients/424 visits

0.18 $15,000 $25,481

started tracking 
Cacoon TCM

7154 Community Connections Multidisciplinary team collaborate to 
promote optimal health and development 
in children and youth with special health 
needs.

Contract deliverables Annual Report 0.19 $8,800 $10,507

includes reimb. for 
CCN physician

7158 Babies First Case Management and follow-up home 
visits by a public health nurse to families 
of newborn infants with health risks to 
prevent developmental delay.

age appropriate 
ASQ's done &/abn 
referred for services

# on caseload and # of 
referrals for devel. 
delay (Q1-3) 109 
clients/810 visits; 12 
referred out

1.49 $5,403 $9,544 $14,947 $14,825 $11,214 $71,000 $135,255

Anomoly - includes 
approx. $62,390 
TCM for FY 2014

7159 Oregon Mothers Care Assists women in accessing early 
prenatal care and Oregon Health Plan.

eligible preg referred 
to OHP

number on OHP (Q 1-
2) 60 clients/51 
receiving OHP 
assistance

0.20 $3,120 $5,018 $8,138 $8,701 $6,102

Q3 data not 
available.

Totals 23.64 $426,305 $201,604 $627,909 $614,912 $447,160 $572,072 $404,602 $729,855 $660,909

* The State funding splits are estimated amounts:

Jan Kaplan, MSW
Principal Executive Manager E, Office of Community Liaison
OHA Public Health Division
(**) Chlamydia is epidemic and is likely the leading cause of infertility 

Kathi- Sorry for the differences.  The amendment numbers are the official ones for you to use.  When I put together the split 
document in February, I asked each program to give me the funding amounts that were as current as possible and to split them by 
the counties.  They may have used some older or projected numbers.  The major purpose of the document I sent out in February was 
to give an estimate of what the split would look like if Wasco separated from the Health District.  Jan

































































































411 Licenses Fees & Permits

412 Intergov't Rev-Non Single Audit

OHA state Funds, OHP, Grants

413 Intergov't Rev-Single Audit

    OHA Fed Funds, CCARE, Fed. Grants

414 Charges for Services

     Schools

414 CC Charges for Services

     County Contributions

421 Miscellaneous

Misc., Payroll Reimbursement

450 Transfers In

   Wasco County Transfer

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 YTD May 2015 est YE 2015 variance

411 129,617.58     225,399.65     202,353.31     194,944.65     212,699.04      194,003.47    209,182.47    (6,117.53)       

412 472,159.89     545,668.56     436,588.58     446,210.52     484,067.04      585,446.72    639,866.72    176,524.72    anomoly, 62k is 2014 TCM rev.

413 829,162.50     721,707.23     651,206.41     741,183.94     590,695.62      488,052.96    539,302.96    (93,453.04)     (WIC -8k; CCARE -73k)

414 4,848.00         8,208.00         6,256.00         6,640.00         6,560.00          8,745.83        8,745.83        1745.83

414 CC 433,846.00     441,382.00     464,318.00     477,480.00     496,519.00      510,900.00    539,864.00    (32,208.00)     Wasco

421 3,820.81         4,523.04         3,066.12         28,886.09       60,306.86        42,165.81      53,021.89      (4,620.11)       

Transfer 210,000.00      

1,873,454.78  1,946,888.48  

Wasco Contr. Prog rev - exp 309,700.00     284,232.00     

Revenue Total 1,563,754.78  1,662,656.48  1,763,788.42  1,895,345.20 2,060,847.56  1,829,314.79 1,989,983.87 

Revenue by Category by Year

   412 anomoly, 62k is 2014 TCM revenue

-

100,000.00 

200,000.00 

300,000.00 

400,000.00 

500,000.00 

600,000.00 

700,000.00 

800,000.00 

900,000.00 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 YTD 

May

411

412

413

414

414 CC

421

Transfer



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

1

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

00 NON-DEPARTMENTAL RESOURCES

PUBLIC HEALTH RESOURCES1201

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.00.1201.400        BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

201.00.1201.400.201   BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 258,000.00 243,483.00 257,948.00 0.00 0.00 

Total BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 258,000.00 243,483.00 257,948.00 0.00 0.00 

201.00.1201.417        INTEREST EARNED

201.00.1201.417.104   INTEREST EARNED 1,200.00 1,000.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTEREST EARNED 1,200.00 1,000.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PUBLIC HEALTH RESOURCES 259,200.00 244,483.00 259,148.00 0.00 0.00 

Total NON-DEPARTMENTAL RESOURCES 259,200.00 244,483.00 259,148.00 0.00 0.00 

1Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

2

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PUBLIC HEALTH7141

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7141.411        LICENSES FEES & PERMITS

201.23.7141.411.167   SEWAGE SYSTEM FEES 34,000.00 30,000.00 38,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.411.181   VITAL RECORD FEES 26,000.00 26,000.00 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Total LICENSES FEES & PERMITS 60,000.00 56,000.00 64,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7141.412.641   STATE - HEALTHY START 10,000.00 10,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 10,000.00 10,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.414        CHARGES FOR SERVICES

201.23.7141.414.322   SCHOOLS CONTRACT 6,500.00 7,000.00 9,600.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.414.323   SHERMAN COUNTY 84,368.00 97,194.00 102,054.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.414.360   GILLIAM COUNTY 85,637.00 98,656.00 103,589.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.414.365   WASCO COUNTY 314,014.00 376,222.00 395,033.00 0.00 0.00 

Total CHARGES FOR SERVICES 490,519.00 579,072.00 610,276.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.421        MISCELLANEOUS

201.23.7141.421.245   PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 18,547.00 15,723.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 18,547.00 15,723.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PUBLIC HEALTH 560,519.00 664,019.00 689,999.00 0.00 0.00 

2Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

3

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

WIC7142

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7142.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7142.413.897   WIC - #10.557 169,201.00 173,808.00 160,523.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.413.926   WIC - #10.578 2,365.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 171,566.00 173,808.00 160,523.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total WIC 171,566.00 173,808.00 160,523.00 0.00 0.00 

3Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

4

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

MCH - CAH7143

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7143.411        LICENSES FEES & PERMITS

201.23.7143.411.151   IMMUNIZATION FEES 29,000.00 17,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.411.164   NURSING SERVICE FEES 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.411.190   FEES - TPR 17,400.00 8,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Total LICENSES FEES & PERMITS 49,400.00 28,000.00 19,200.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7143.412.501   OHP FEES 13,050.00 17,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.412.683   MCH - FLEXIBLE FUNDS STATE SPLIT 0.00 0.00 1,222.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.412.688   MCH/CAH - STATE GENERAL FUND 8,848.00 8,786.00 8,786.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 21,898.00 25,786.00 18,008.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7143.413.854   MCH TITLE V - FLEXIBLE FUNDS - #93.994 29,951.00 20,808.00 20,808.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.413.902   MCH - TITLE V CAH - #93.994 12,842.00 8,922.00 8,922.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 42,793.00 29,730.00 29,730.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MCH - CAH 114,091.00 83,516.00 66,938.00 0.00 0.00 

4Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

5

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH7144

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7144.411        LICENSES FEES & PERMITS

201.23.7144.411.138   FAMILY PLANNING FEES 7,500.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.411.189   DONATIONS 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.411.190   FEES - TPR 15,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.411.193   BCCP FEES 1,500.00 1,000.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 

Total LICENSES FEES & PERMITS 26,500.00 18,500.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7144.412.501   OHP FEES 76,500.00 45,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.412.525   COIPA 0.00 0.00 3,713.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 76,500.00 45,000.00 73,713.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7144.413.863   FAMILY PLANNING - #93.217 42,000.00 26,289.00 39,372.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.413.869   CCARE FEES - #93.778 175,000.00 170,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.413.898   FAMILY PLANNING - #93.994 11,164.00 4,241.00 8,760.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 228,164.00 200,530.00 148,132.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.421        MISCELLANEOUS

201.23.7144.421.245   PAYROLL REIMBURSEMENT 64,000.00 37,095.00 37,067.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 64,000.00 37,095.00 37,067.00 0.00 0.00 

Total REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH 395,164.00 301,125.00 276,412.00 0.00 0.00 

5Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

6

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

STATE SUPPORT7145

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7145.411        LICENSES FEES & PERMITS

201.23.7145.411.128   CD PREVENTION FEES 5,800.00 3,000.00 2,300.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.411.173   STD FEES 11,250.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.411.190   FEES - TPR 0.00 600.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 

Total LICENSES FEES & PERMITS 17,050.00 13,600.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7145.412.501   OHP FEES 0.00 1,000.00 4,300.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.412.525   COIPA 0.00 0.00 65.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.412.657   STATE SUPPORT 32,273.00 32,300.00 32,415.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.412.666   TB CASE MANAGMENT 0.00 300.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.412.681   STATE GRANT REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 32,273.00 33,800.00 37,280.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7145.413.890   TB CASE MANAGEMENT - #93.116 0.00 308.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 0.00 308.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.421        MISCELLANEOUS

201.23.7145.421.241   MISC RECEIPTS 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total STATE SUPPORT 49,523.00 47,708.00 45,280.00 0.00 0.00 

6Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

7

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH7146

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7146.411        LICENSES FEES & PERMITS

201.23.7146.411.124   LICENSE FEES 80,000.00 80,000.00 83,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.411.139   FOOD HANDLER FEES 7,470.00 2,800.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.411.178   TEMPORARY RESTAURANT LICENSE FEES 3,300.00 4,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.411.183   FACILITY INSPECTION FEES 5,500.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 

Total LICENSES FEES & PERMITS 96,270.00 92,300.00 97,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.421        MISCELLANEOUS

201.23.7146.421.241   MISC RECEIPTS 2,500.00 2,000.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MISCELLANEOUS 2,500.00 2,000.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 

Total ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 98,770.00 94,300.00 98,200.00 0.00 0.00 

7Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

8

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PERINATAL HEALTH7148

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7148.411        LICENSES FEES & PERMITS

201.23.7148.411.186   MCM FEES 1,800.00 3,000.00 12,400.00 0.00 0.00 

Total LICENSES FEES & PERMITS 1,800.00 3,000.00 12,400.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7148.412.553   PERINATAL - STATE GENERAL FUND 4,716.00 4,682.00 4,682.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.412.598   PERINATAL EXPANSION PASS THROUGH 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.412.651   MEDICAID MATCH 70,000.00 70,000.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 84,716.00 74,682.00 89,682.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7148.413.848   MEDICAID INCENTIVE PAYMENTS #93.778 29,750.00 17,000.00 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 29,750.00 17,000.00 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERINATAL HEALTH 116,266.00 94,682.00 110,582.00 0.00 0.00 

8Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

9

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PHEP7149

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7149.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7149.412.599   MEDICAL RESERVE CORPS 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7149.413.847   CLIMATE CHANGE AND PUBLIC HEALTH 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.413.899   PHEP - #93.069 178,245.00 156,474.00 154,709.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 193,245.00 156,474.00 154,709.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PHEP 193,245.00 159,974.00 158,209.00 0.00 0.00 

9Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

10

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

HEALTH PROMOTION7152

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7152.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7152.412.692   NORTHWEST HEALTH FOUNDATION GRANT 0.00 23,273.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.412.693   PACIFIC SOURCE - HEALTHY WEIGHT COLLAB. 0.00 14,213.00 14,176.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.412.694   MARCH OF DIMES 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.412.695   EOCCO - Nursing 0.00 0.00 8,446.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.412.696   COMMUTE OPTIONS - SAFE ROUTES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 0.00 44,486.00 25,622.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total HEALTH PROMOTION 0.00 44,486.00 25,622.00 0.00 0.00 

10Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

11

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

IMMUNIZATION SPECIAL PAYMENTS7153

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7153.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7153.412.686   ISP - STATE OF OREGON 8,909.00 8,909.00 8,971.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 8,909.00 8,909.00 8,971.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7153.413.872   IMMUN - CONF TRAVEL #93.268 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.413.873   ISP - #93.778 8,909.00 8,909.00 8,971.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 9,509.00 9,509.00 8,971.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total IMMUNIZATION SPECIAL PAYMENTS 18,418.00 18,418.00 17,942.00 0.00 0.00 

11Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

12

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

CACOON & CCN7154

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7154.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7154.412.652   OHP - TARGETED CASE MANAGMENT 0.00 0.00 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.412.671   COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS NETWORK 12,260.00 8,800.00 8,800.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.412.672   CCN - PHYSICIAN 0.00 0.00 3,460.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.412.673   CACCOON 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,958.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 27,260.00 23,800.00 49,218.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total CACOON & CCN 27,260.00 23,800.00 49,218.00 0.00 0.00 

12Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

13

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

TOBACCO PREV & ED7155

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7155.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7155.412.668   TOBACCO PREVENTION & EDUCATION 93,616.00 93,666.00 93,666.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.412.669   TOBACCO GRANT 0.00 38,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 93,616.00 132,266.00 93,666.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total TOBACCO PREV & ED 93,616.00 132,266.00 93,666.00 0.00 0.00 

13Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

14

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

WATER7156

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7156.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7156.412.632   WATER SYSTEM 16,872.00 13,488.00 14,061.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.412.689   WATER SURVEY FEES 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 42,872.00 13,488.00 14,061.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7156.413.895   WATER SYST - #66.432 0.00 15,208.00 14,061.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.413.896   WATER/SURVEY FEES #66.468 0.00 13,488.00 14,061.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 0.00 28,696.00 28,122.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total WATER 42,872.00 42,184.00 42,183.00 0.00 0.00 

14Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

15

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

BABIES FIRST7158

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7158.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7158.412.613   BABIES FIRST 14,929.00 14,825.00 14,947.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.412.652   OHP - TARGETED CASE MANAGMENT 100,000.00 71,000.00 120,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 114,929.00 85,825.00 134,947.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total BABIES FIRST 114,929.00 85,825.00 134,947.00 0.00 0.00 

15Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

16

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

OREGON MOTHERS CARE7159

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7159.412        INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT

Total INTERGOV'T REV - NON SINGLE AUDIT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7159.413        INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT

201.23.7159.413.879   OREGON MOTHERS CARE - #93.994 8,134.00 8,701.00 8,138.00 0.00 0.00 

Total INTERGOV'T REV - SINGLE AUDIT 8,134.00 8,701.00 8,138.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7159.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total OREGON MOTHERS CARE 8,134.00 8,701.00 8,138.00 0.00 0.00 

16Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

17

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PASS THROUGH7500

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7500.411        LICENSES FEES & PERMITS

201.23.7500.411.199   DEQ FEES 0.00 3,900.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Total LICENSES FEES & PERMITS 0.00 3,900.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PASS THROUGH 0.00 3,900.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 

17Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



06/03/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

18

 2:05PM

Page:revflex.rpt Revenue

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

NON-DEPARTMENTAL7999

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

       Approved

           2016

       Proposed

           2015

        Adopted

           2016

        Adopted

201.23.7999.421        MISCELLANEOUS

Total MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total NON-DEPARTMENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PUBLIC HEALTH 2,004,373.00 1,978,712.00 1,987,859.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PUBLIC HEALTH FUND 2,263,573.00 2,223,195.00 2,247,007.00 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total 2,263,573.00 2,223,195.00 2,247,007.00 0.00 0.00 

18Page:Format Name(s): S = revflex   O = 2016-rev



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

1

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PUBLIC HEALTH7141

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7141.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7141.51175   PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR 73,476.00 27,554.99 74,578.08 74,568.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51176   BUSINESS MANAGER 28,042.00 13,384.57 31,393.92 34,476.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 30,453.00 19,459.89 43,133.56 54,805.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 26,631.00 14,824.62 38,199.55 40,116.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51181   EH SPECIALIST 55,912.00 13,315.60 27,142.78 28,380.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51182   ACCOUNTING CLERK 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,336.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51184   HEALTH OFFICER 24,375.00 8,919.01 26,812.56 32,167.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51185   NURSE PRACTITIONER 23,400.00 11,985.01 23,400.00 23,753.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51190   OFFICE SPECIALIST 10,203.00 2,421.31 4,974.24 4,975.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51191   BILLING CLERK 4,901.00 2,573.28 5,289.24 6,594.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51192   PHN II 55,863.00 19,865.59 49,100.98 46,119.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51195   SUPERVISING EH SPECIALIST 35,761.00 15,071.10 29,861.73 35,905.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51602   OVERTIME 0.00 757.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 948.00 454.00 900.00 960.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51640   LONGEVITY 3,513.00 839.10 1,279.88 2,934.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51681   COMP/HOLIDAY BANK CASHOUT 0.00 1,281.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51701   FICA 28,165.00 11,997.10 26,879.92 29,486.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 1,643.14 3,016.55 4,075.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51705   WORKERS COMP 3,569.00 1,039.41 2,174.79 2,315.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51721   PERS 57,065.00 20,931.10 44,714.09 59,903.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 54,185.00 27,044.84 50,720.64 55,624.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 4,575.00 1,838.02 4,036.80 3,790.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51732   LTD 1,602.00 1,010.49 1,419.36 1,754.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 183.00 78.49- 111.48 105.00 0.00 0.00 

1Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

2

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PUBLIC HEALTH7141

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 522,822.00 218,133.06 489,140.15 552,140.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7141.52101   ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONS 0.00 337.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52103   AGENCY LICENSES/ASSESS/PERMITS 3,500.00 2,084.39 6,100.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52104   BANK CHARGES 0.00 603.51 1,200.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52113   INSURANCE & BONDS 9,500.00 5,451.24 10,800.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52115   LEGAL NOTICES & PUBLISHING 0.00 0.00 500.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52116   POSTAGE 1,300.00 1,837.04 2,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52122   TELEPHONE 2,500.00 1,229.47 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52325   LEGAL COUNSEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52340   REFUNDS 0.00 360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52351   TRANSITIONAL SERVICES 41,000.00 11,451.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52370   MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURES 0.00 150.00 0.00 360.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 16,000.00- 22,904.04- 16,000.00- 60,000.00- 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,000.00 1,466.05 16,500.00 17,400.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52510   COMPUTER SOFTWARE 0.00 189.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52526   COMPUTER SOFTWARE - MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52656   FUEL 11,000.00 4,464.81 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52657   VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINT 6,000.00 1,680.78 7,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52661   TIRES 2,000.00 467.80 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52701   TRAINING AND EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 3,000.00 2,165.29 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 1,000.00 314.04 500.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 15,500.00 6,039.71 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.52919   SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 

2Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

3

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PUBLIC HEALTH7141

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7141.52929   SUPPLIES - MEDICAL 1,600.00 823.64 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 82,900.00 18,211.24 70,200.00 52,560.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.53000   CAPITAL

201.23.7141.53111   CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 70,690.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7141.53501   EDEN SYSTEM - FINANCE 0.00 23,785.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total CAPITAL 70,690.00 23,785.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PUBLIC HEALTH 676,412.00 260,129.30 559,340.15 604,700.00 0.00 0.00 

3Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

4

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

WIC7142

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7142.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7142.51176   BUSINESS MANAGER 919.00 438.85 1,029.36 3,602.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 1,514.00 686.24 1,451.16 5,694.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 0.00 3,987.91 2,938.50 3,086.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51180   COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER 7,206.00 9,478.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51187   NUTRITION PROG ASSIST 25,487.00 12,184.44 25,353.36 26,628.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51192   PHN II 16,101.00 8,239.16 16,342.56 13,622.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51197   NUTRITION PROG TECH 59,772.00 30,298.91 62,601.26 64,070.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51602   OVERTIME 0.00 176.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51640   LONGEVITY 476.00 322.20 386.40 474.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51681   COMP/HOLIDAY BANK CASHOUT 0.00 41.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51701   FICA 8,032.00 4,123.12 8,105.47 8,655.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 279.82 508.81 1,246.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51705   WORKERS COMP 532.00 288.68 528.79 504.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51721   PERS 15,527.00 5,837.73 10,907.35 15,356.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 31,609.00 17,308.52 27,827.76 28,984.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 2,446.00 1,204.33 2,049.48 2,078.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51732   LTD 395.00 332.87 552.42 596.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 98.00 14.27 27.00 31.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 170,114.00 95,243.58 160,609.68 174,626.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7142.52116   POSTAGE 1,000.00 215.50 1,000.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 2,000.00 5,067.51 1,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 2,000.00 1,440.00 2,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.52656   FUEL 0.00 298.96 700.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 

4Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

5

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

WIC7142

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7142.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 1,000.00 790.27 1,000.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 900.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 500.00 378.81 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7142.52929   SUPPLIES - MEDICAL 100.00 153.17 100.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 7,500.00 8,344.22 6,300.00 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Total WIC 177,614.00 103,587.80 166,909.68 198,626.00 0.00 0.00 

5Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

6

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

MCH - CAH7143

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7143.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7143.51176   BUSINESS MANAGER 1,839.00 877.70 2,058.72 1,029.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 4,280.00 2,017.71 4,267.04 2,249.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 2,663.00 1,415.28 2,938.50 3,086.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51183   FAMILY PLANNING AIDE 0.00 1,119.73 2,848.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51190   OFFICE SPECIALIST 15,459.00 3,712.69 7,626.96 7,629.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51191   BILLING CLERK 9,801.00 5,146.58 10,578.24 6,594.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51192   PHN II 43,880.00 19,512.41 38,820.38 27,006.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51602   OVERTIME 0.00 41.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51640   LONGEVITY 403.00 92.42 174.24 151.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51681   COMP/HOLIDAY BANK CASHOUT 0.00 95.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51701   FICA 5,761.00 2,530.54 5,318.74 3,533.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 330.91 674.84 496.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51705   WORKERS COMP 489.00 183.40 373.07 247.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51721   PERS 11,362.00 4,359.04 9,082.40 6,247.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 16,893.00 7,173.72 12,979.66 9,523.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 1,378.00 558.83 1,012.82 652.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51732   LTD 344.00 193.10 328.65 225.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 55.00 12.59 21.76 16.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 114,607.00 49,373.39 99,104.79 68,683.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7143.52116   POSTAGE 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.52340   REFUNDS 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.52354   VACCINE 20,000.00 7,094.89 20,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 1,200.00 2,348.65 1,200.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 

6Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

7

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

MCH - CAH7143

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7143.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 300.00 419.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.52526   COMPUTER SOFTWARE - MAINTENANCE 2,000.00 5,317.88 2,000.00 1,791.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 0.00 114.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 500.00 78.70 500.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7143.52929   SUPPLIES - MEDICAL 500.00 283.80 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 24,700.00 15,672.75 24,700.00 16,091.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MCH - CAH 139,307.00 65,046.14 123,804.79 84,774.00 0.00 0.00 

7Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

8

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH7144

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7144.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7144.51176   BUSINESS MANAGER 4,597.00 2,194.19 5,146.56 4,631.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 7,308.00 2,709.42 5,441.84 10,863.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 2,663.00 1,415.28 2,938.50 3,086.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51183   FAMILY PLANNING AIDE 21,368.00 12,317.15 25,639.68 18,095.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51184   HEALTH OFFICER 3,656.00 1,081.50 2,437.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51185   NURSE PRACTITIONER 54,600.00 27,964.99 54,600.00 55,423.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51190   OFFICE SPECIALIST 26,630.00 8,071.12 16,580.64 16,584.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51191   BILLING CLERK 16,336.00 8,577.69 17,630.46 16,485.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51192   PHN II 48,457.00 36,477.07 66,173.80 56,067.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51602   OVERTIME 0.00 104.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51640   LONGEVITY 672.00 234.82 315.12 592.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51681   COMP/HOLIDAY BANK CASHOUT 0.00 228.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51701   FICA 14,088.00 7,586.82 14,888.45 13,750.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 957.14 1,839.07 1,733.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51705   WORKERS COMP 941.00 477.35 911.79 781.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51721   PERS 26,111.00 13,108.32 25,147.51 24,436.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 33,712.00 18,817.80 30,337.92 31,865.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 2,947.00 1,458.62 2,459.16 2,499.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51732   LTD 847.00 546.56 947.28 807.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 118.00 27.16 42.84 60.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 265,051.00 144,355.40 273,478.06 257,757.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7144.52340   REFUNDS 0.00 210.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.52369   LAB EXPENSES 4,000.00 2,381.08 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 

8Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

9

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH7144

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7144.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 6,000.00 6,747.18 6,000.00 14,600.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 300.00 845.47 300.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.52526   COMPUTER SOFTWARE - MAINTENANCE 6,150.00 6,098.22 6,150.00 7,674.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 2,000.00 673.23 2,000.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 100.00 40.03 100.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 2,000.00 812.34 2,000.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.52929   SUPPLIES - MEDICAL 10,000.00 3,283.87 10,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.52944   SUPPLIES - CONTRACEPTIVE 60,000.00 32,139.38 60,000.00 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 90,550.00 53,231.05 90,550.00 105,274.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7144.53000   CAPITAL

Total CAPITAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH 355,601.00 197,586.45 364,028.06 363,031.00 0.00 0.00 

9Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

10

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

STATE SUPPORT7145

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7145.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7145.51176   BUSINESS MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 515.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 5,153.00 1,810.71 3,541.36 1,139.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 2,663.00 1,415.28 2,938.50 3,086.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51190   OFFICE SPECIALIST 6,502.00 1,936.92 3,979.20 3,980.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51191   BILLING CLERK 980.00 514.67 1,057.80 1,649.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51192   PHN II 12,675.00 8,800.75 17,025.12 29,246.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51640   LONGEVITY 228.00 68.12 185.76 300.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51681   COMP/HOLIDAY BANK CASHOUT 0.00 1.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51701   FICA 2,091.00 1,039.66 2,076.21 2,853.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 136.00 271.65 399.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51705   WORKERS COMP 261.00 68.97 133.57 172.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51721   PERS 3,984.00 1,958.79 3,897.96 6,888.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 5,869.00 3,233.56 5,303.52 7,651.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 487.00 218.61 352.68 454.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51732   LTD 128.00 84.07 147.13 204.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 19.00 5.62 9.36 14.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 41,040.00 21,292.87 40,919.82 58,550.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7145.52369   LAB EXPENSES 2,500.00 781.95 2,500.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 800.00 540.02 800.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 100.00 202.85 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.52510   COMPUTER SOFTWARE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.52526   COMPUTER SOFTWARE - MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,051.45 1,000.00 1,535.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 100.00 0.00 100.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 

10Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

11

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

STATE SUPPORT7145

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7145.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 50.00 40.48 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 200.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7145.52929   SUPPLIES - MEDICAL 1,500.00 446.72 1,500.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 6,250.00 3,063.47 6,250.00 6,585.00 0.00 0.00 

Total STATE SUPPORT 47,290.00 24,356.34 47,169.82 65,135.00 0.00 0.00 

11Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

12

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH7146

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7146.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7146.51176   BUSINESS MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,029.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 7,418.00 5,319.89 11,898.60 12,010.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.51181   EH SPECIALIST 36,343.00 8,211.35 16,285.70 17,028.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.51195   SUPERVISING EH SPECIALIST 9,248.00 4,403.91 8,958.63 11,968.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.51602   OVERTIME 0.00 145.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 90.00 45.00 90.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.51640   LONGEVITY 507.00 67.56 150.08 358.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.51701   FICA 4,101.00 1,341.30 2,784.57 3,166.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 175.43 364.03 441.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.51705   WORKERS COMP 819.00 216.17 413.15 460.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.51721   PERS 8,666.00 2,553.68 5,257.23 7,747.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 8,459.00 3,817.52 6,442.80 7,203.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 770.00 275.76 464.28 500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.51732   LTD 243.00 101.81 191.50 217.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 31.00 8.02 13.56 15.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 76,695.00 26,683.13 53,314.13 62,262.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7146.52122   TELEPHONE 1,000.00 668.77 1,000.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.52335   OREGON STATE PAYBACK 9,000.00 3,291.10 9,000.00 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 2,700.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.52604   EQUIPMENT - OFFICE 400.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 1,500.00 344.24 1,500.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 100.00 41.01 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7146.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 5,000.00 311.68 2,000.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 

12Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

13

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH7146

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7146.52919   SUPPLIES - EQUIPMENT 0.00 167.78 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 17,000.00 4,824.58 15,000.00 11,300.00 0.00 0.00 

Total ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 93,695.00 31,507.71 68,314.13 73,562.00 0.00 0.00 

13Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

14

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PERINATAL HEALTH7148

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7148.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7148.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 380.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 5,326.00 2,830.65 5,876.83 3,086.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.51180   COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER 7,206.00 2,057.68- 7,313.76 5,486.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.51192   PHN II 1,342.00 897.02 2,269.92 13,509.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.51640   LONGEVITY 60.00 120.00 240.00 255.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.51701   FICA 805.00 475.62 1,034.75 1,516.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 62.19 135.24 213.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.51705   WORKERS COMP 58.00 34.04 73.18 98.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.51721   PERS 1,934.00 1,035.24 2,192.73 3,517.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 4,361.00 2,667.97 4,734.84 7,388.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 203.00 115.17 205.80 344.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.51732   LTD 60.00 42.13 77.67 92.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 8.00 3.43 6.12 14.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 21,363.00 6,225.78 24,160.84 35,898.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7148.52334   TCM & MAC MATCH 36,000.00 41,769.67 36,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.52335   OREGON STATE PAYBACK 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,000.00 1,065.00 1,000.00 1,040.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.52526   COMPUTER SOFTWARE - MAINTENANCE 16,084.00 11,776.01 16,084.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7148.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 500.00 31.59 500.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 

14Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

15

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PERINATAL HEALTH7148

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 66,084.00 54,642.27 56,084.00 42,040.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERINATAL HEALTH 87,447.00 60,868.05 80,244.84 77,938.00 0.00 0.00 

15Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

16

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PHEP7149

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7149.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7149.51176   BUSINESS MANAGER 2,299.00 1,097.12 2,573.28 1,544.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 7,046.00 2,668.49 5,355.16 2,657.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 10,652.00 1,001.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51184   HEALTH OFFICER 15,844.00 4,411.49 14,625.12 17,321.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51192   PHN II 65,348.00 20,478.70 54,479.28 39,463.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51202   PHEP COORDINATOR 35,053.00 14,927.93 39,301.95 49,212.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51602   OVERTIME 0.00 2,940.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51640   LONGEVITY 258.00 236.06 720.00 708.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51681   COMP/HOLIDAY BANK CASHOUT 0.00 104.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51701   FICA 9,819.00 3,574.36 8,466.98 8,206.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 467.23 1,081.10 1,136.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51705   WORKERS COMP 622.00 228.75 537.45 477.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51721   PERS 19,253.00 6,161.78 14,144.53 14,730.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 30,467.00 10,382.95 18,586.68 15,801.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 1,864.00 694.57 1,200.00 1,048.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51732   LTD 364.00 256.18 501.35 477.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 79.00 18.40 34.80 29.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 198,968.00 69,651.23 161,607.68 152,809.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7149.52122   TELEPHONE 120.00 379.22 120.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 1,500.00 3,453.35 1,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 2,575.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.52656   FUEL 0.00 55.39 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.52658   COPIER LEASE & MAINT 500.00 227.47 500.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 

16Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

17

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PHEP7149

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7149.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 500.00 2,311.27 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 100.00 644.44 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 100.00 7,601.93 100.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7149.52936   SUPPLIES - PROGRAM/ED 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,700.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 2,820.00 17,248.07 6,320.00 11,700.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PHEP 201,788.00 86,899.30 167,927.68 164,509.00 0.00 0.00 

17Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

18

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

HEALTH PROMOTION7152

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7152.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7152.51192   PHN II 0.00 0.00 14,704.80 6,811.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.51640   LONGEVITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.51701   FICA 0.00 0.00 1,124.88 475.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 66.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.51705   WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 68.04 30.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.51721   PERS 0.00 0.00 1,892.64 1,392.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 3,384.00 1,736.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 324.00 87.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.51732   LTD 0.00 0.00 2.16 28.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 9.12 4.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 21,509.64 10,665.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7152.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,176.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 0.00 453.83 18,789.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7152.52936   SUPPLIES - PROGRAM/ED 0.00 3,010.54 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 0.00 3,464.37 22,889.00 14,776.00 0.00 0.00 

Total HEALTH PROMOTION 0.00 3,464.37 44,398.64 25,441.00 0.00 0.00 

18Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

19

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

IMMUNIZATION SPECIAL PAYMENTS7153

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7153.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7153.51176   BUSINESS MANAGER 919.00 438.85 1,029.36 1,029.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 2,009.00 988.35 2,090.20 1,825.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.51192   PHN II 10,064.00 4,724.82 9,079.20 9,082.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.51602   OVERTIME 0.00 20.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.51640   LONGEVITY 399.00 9.00 0.00 24.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.51681   COMP/HOLIDAY BANK CASHOUT 0.00 41.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.51701   FICA 964.00 472.98 933.28 908.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 61.85 111.68 126.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.51705   WORKERS COMP 400.00 200.98 385.03 380.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.51721   PERS 2,161.00 201.89 401.52 449.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 2,720.00 366.01 651.12 595.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 176.00 27.46 56.88 41.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.51732   LTD 62.00 8.72 11.06 15.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 7.00 0.55 1.32 1.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 19,881.00 7,564.14 14,750.65 14,475.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7153.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 300.00 396.89 300.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 500.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7153.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 50.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 950.00 396.89 950.00 1,350.00 0.00 0.00 

Total IMMUNIZATION SPECIAL PAYMENTS 20,831.00 7,961.03 15,700.65 15,825.00 0.00 0.00 

19Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

20

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

CACOON & CCN7154

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7154.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7154.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 3,639.00 1,124.48 2,090.20 1,475.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51180   COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,016.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51184   HEALTH OFFICER 4,875.00 1,938.00 4,875.12 216.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51191   BILLING CLERK 327.00 171.57 352.62 330.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51192   PHN II 16,549.00 7,323.71 14,526.72 16,006.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51640   LONGEVITY 164.00 38.66 76.80 92.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51681   COMP/HOLIDAY BANK CASHOUT 0.00 0.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51701   FICA 1,748.00 678.97 1,463.98 1,388.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 88.71 191.60 166.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51705   WORKERS COMP 188.00 49.19 100.27 91.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51721   PERS 3,572.00 1,092.90 2,193.90 2,692.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 6,451.00 3,188.16 5,363.88 7,015.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 324.00 138.73 229.20 347.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51732   LTD 85.00 50.84 73.13 76.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 13.00 2.60 4.32 10.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 37,935.00 15,886.90 31,541.74 32,920.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7154.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 200.00 0.00 200.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 0.00 174.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7154.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 300.00 188.45 300.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 500.00 368.52 500.00 1,050.00 0.00 0.00 

20Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

21

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH
Total CACOON & CCN 38,435.00 16,255.42 32,041.74 33,970.00 0.00 0.00 

21Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

22

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

TOBACCO PREV & ED7155

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7155.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7155.51176   BUSINESS MANAGER 2,299.00 1,097.12 2,573.28 1,544.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 5,829.00 3,946.89 8,779.04 5,928.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,086.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51179   COMMUNITY HEALTH PROMOTER 53,263.00 15,670.73 54,061.44 46,288.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51180   COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,016.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51192   PHN II 0.00 0.00 24,507.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51202   PHEP COORDINATOR 0.00 3,712.06 9,825.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51602   OVERTIME 0.00 514.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51640   LONGEVITY 360.00 212.56 360.00 36.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51681   COMP/HOLIDAY BANK CASHOUT 0.00 104.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51701   FICA 4,724.00 2,005.10 7,607.74 4,512.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 257.60 723.68 603.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51705   WORKERS COMP 274.00 99.05 387.21 258.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51721   PERS 8,539.00 3,523.72 12,883.69 1,869.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 9,646.00 6,499.11 17,048.16 10,521.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 879.00 504.29 1,446.36 830.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51732   LTD 287.00 207.44 377.90 294.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 35.00 16.82 44.04 31.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 86,135.00 38,371.88 140,625.87 78,816.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7155.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 1,000.00 1,730.70 500.00 4,800.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.52429   CONTRACTED SERVICES 0.00 50.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.52656   FUEL 510.00 44.46 339.00 201.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.52658   COPIER LEASE & MAINT 500.00 227.47 500.00 375.00 0.00 0.00 

22Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

23

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

TOBACCO PREV & ED7155

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7155.52711   MEALS LODGING & REGISTRATION 1,700.00 0.00 400.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 600.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 2,690.00 40.74 3,009.00 259.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7155.52936   SUPPLIES - PROGRAM/ED 0.00 591.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 7,000.00 2,685.26 4,748.00 8,235.00 0.00 0.00 

Total TOBACCO PREV & ED 93,135.00 41,057.14 145,373.87 87,051.00 0.00 0.00 

23Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

24

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

WATER7156

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7156.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7156.51176   BUSINESS MANAGER 919.00 438.85 1,029.36 515.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 5,677.00 4,204.40 9,431.72 7,753.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.51181   EH SPECIALIST 19,569.00 5,104.29 10,857.06 11,352.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.51195   SUPERVISING EH SPECIALIST 4,316.00 4,012.46 8,958.40 11,968.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.51602   OVERTIME 0.00 142.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.51621   CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 42.00 41.00 90.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.51640   LONGEVITY 309.00 70.56 149.92 314.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.51681   COMP/HOLIDAY BANK CASHOUT 0.00 41.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.51701   FICA 2,359.00 1,030.03 2,271.06 2,393.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 134.76 286.94 333.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.51705   WORKERS COMP 442.00 158.76 330.05 361.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.51721   PERS 4,944.00 1,970.51 4,278.47 5,932.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 5,268.00 2,937.38 5,322.72 5,200.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 480.00 206.70 386.04 366.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.51732   LTD 137.00 76.50 150.86 163.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 19.00 5.67 11.04 11.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 44,481.00 20,575.98 43,553.64 46,781.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7156.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 600.00 683.38 600.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7156.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 100.00 0.00 100.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 700.00 683.38 700.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 

Total WATER 45,181.00 21,259.36 44,253.64 48,581.00 0.00 0.00 

24Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

25

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

BABIES FIRST7158

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7158.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7158.51176   BUSINESS MANAGER 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,544.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51177   PROGRAM SECRETARY 3,145.00 822.37 1,451.16 2,657.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51178   PROGRAM SUPERVISOR 2,663.00 1,415.25 2,937.99 3,086.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51180   COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER 14,412.00 7,420.76 20,112.96 29,806.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51191   BILLING CLERK 327.00 171.41 352.56 1,319.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51192   PHN II 51,010.00 22,914.23 47,304.28 46,884.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51640   LONGEVITY 523.00 278.62 736.80 1,066.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51681   COMP/HOLIDAY BANK CASHOUT 0.00 0.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51701   FICA 4,854.00 2,105.02 4,823.82 5,775.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 274.89 630.17 756.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51705   WORKERS COMP 605.00 169.79 378.84 413.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51721   PERS 11,172.00 4,434.99 10,035.86 14,791.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 21,942.00 11,337.41 21,777.00 27,657.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 1,162.00 538.30 1,010.88 1,316.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51732   LTD 296.00 189.80 314.60 354.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 46.00 16.46 29.64 42.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 112,157.00 52,089.67 111,896.56 137,466.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7158.52334   TCM & MAC MATCH 30,000.00 15,000.00 30,000.00 47,638.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.52658   COPIER LEASE & MAINT 300.00 184.12 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.52731   TRAVEL & MILEAGE 500.00 8.95 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7158.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 

25Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

26

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

BABIES FIRST7158

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 31,100.00 15,193.07 31,100.00 54,038.00 0.00 0.00 

Total BABIES FIRST 143,257.00 67,282.74 142,996.56 191,504.00 0.00 0.00 

26Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

27

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

OREGON MOTHERS CARE7159

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7159.51000   PERSONAL SERVICES

201.23.7159.51180   COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER 7,206.00 3,710.40 7,313.76 7,315.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7159.51640   LONGEVITY 60.00 120.00 240.00 240.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7159.51701   FICA 445.00 224.19 471.84 471.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7159.51703   UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 0.00 29.29 61.68 68.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7159.51705   WORKERS COMP 34.00 17.21 35.67 32.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7159.51721   PERS 1,203.00 544.28 1,104.48 1,536.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7159.51729   HEALTH INSURANCE 3,180.00 1,774.60 3,042.12 3,120.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7159.51730   DENTAL INSURANCE 135.00 68.61 117.60 116.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7159.51732   LTD 35.00 21.86 38.04 38.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7159.51733   LIFE INSURANCE 5.00 1.40 2.28 3.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PERSONAL SERVICES 12,303.00 6,511.84 12,427.47 12,939.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7159.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7159.52398   ADMINISTRATIVE COST 75.00 0.00 75.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7159.52910   SUPPLIES - OFFICE 50.00 56.15 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 125.00 56.15 125.00 650.00 0.00 0.00 

Total OREGON MOTHERS CARE 12,428.00 6,567.99 12,552.47 13,589.00 0.00 0.00 

27Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

28

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

PASS THROUGH7500

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7500.52000   MATERIALS & SERVICES

201.23.7500.52336   DEQ PAYMENT 0.00 6,300.00 3,900.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 0.00 6,300.00 3,900.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PASS THROUGH 0.00 6,300.00 3,900.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 

28Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



05/14/2015 NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT

29

 5:27PM

Page:expflex.rpt Expenditures

201 PUBLIC HEALTH FUND

23 PUBLIC HEALTH

NON-DEPARTMENTAL7999

Account Number

           2014

        Adopted

           2016

Proposed Budget

           2015

Revised Budget

           2014

Actuals - 6 mo

           2016

Approved Budget

           2016

Adopted Budget

201.23.7999.57000   CONTINGENCY

201.23.7999.57201   CONTINGENCY 131,152.00 0.00 77,670.28 36,771.00 0.00 0.00 

Total CONTINGENCY 131,152.00 0.00 77,670.28 36,771.00 0.00 0.00 

201.23.7999.59000   UNAPROPRIATED

201.23.7999.59201   UNAPPROPRIATED 0.00 0.00 126,568.00 152,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Total UNAPROPRIATED 0.00 0.00 126,568.00 152,000.00 0.00 0.00 

Total NON-DEPARTMENTAL 131,152.00 0.00 204,238.28 188,771.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PUBLIC HEALTH 2,263,573.00 1,000,129.14 2,223,195.00 2,247,007.00 0.00 0.00 

Total PUBLIC HEALTH FUND 2,263,573.00 1,000,129.14 2,223,195.00 2,247,007.00 0.00 0.00 

Grand Total 2,263,573.00 1,000,129.14 2,223,195.00 2,247,007.00 0.00 0.00 

29Page:Format Name(s): S = expflex   O = 2016



Staff Reduction Scenario to Absorb the Proposed Wasco County Funding 

Reduction As Proposed by NCPHD Leadership Team 

 

NCPHD Leadership Team consisting of the Director, Nursing Supervisor, Environmental Health 

Supervisor and Health Officer have met twice since May 19, 2015 to consider how to 

implement the funding reduction in the proposed Wasco County budget as approved by the 

Wasco County Budget Committee.  To maintain current service level, NCPHD Budget 

Committee approved a contribution from Wasco County of $395,033.  The Wasco County 

Budget Committee approved a contribution of $314,000.  This represents a difference of 

$81,033. 

To absorb this reduction if it stands when Wasco County Board of Commissioners adopts the 

budget on June 17, 2015, the Leadership Team recommends the following reduction in force: 

 

Elimination of (1) PHN position----------------------------$73,531 

Elimination of (1) Billing Specialist position--------------$46,355 

Total---------------------------------------------------------------$119,866 

 

Service Impact:  Reductions of walk-in services for reproductive health, immunization and STD 

testing services from 5 days per week to 1 day per week are proposed.  Reproductive health 

appointments would continue to be available 2 days per week, and the Nurse Practitioner 

would accommodate walk-in reproductive health and STD testing as able to work it into the 

schedule.  Reproductive health services, immunization services and STD testing are available 

from other providers throughout the community by appointment so this scenario only 

eliminates the walk-in aspect of this service.   Nurses would travel with the WIC staff to 

Condon, Arlington and Rufus on an every-other-month basis to provide access to Gilliam and 

Sherman County clients impacted by the service cuts in The Dalles.  The duties of the Billing 

Specialist will be reduced with decreased clients seen.  The Billing Specialist duties would be 

absorbed by Program Secretary and Office Specialist II staff.   In addition to direct impacts on 

clinic services, each of these positions is filled by an employee who is trained to respond to a 

public health emergency.  Reductions in staff represent a smaller work force to respond to 

outbreaks and public health emergencies. 



Fiscal Impact:  The reproductive health clinic and walk-in services generate approximately $914 

per day in revenue collected through fees.  Closing the clinic 2 days per week will result in 

decreased revenue of approximately $91,000 using current fiscal information.  We would need 

to follow revenue closely and make further reductions if revenue continues to be significantly 

negatively impacted.  The total lost revenue between Wasco County reductions and lost fee 

collection is approximately $172,033.   

Community Impact:  In 2013, Oregon Health Authority/Public Health Division data shows that 

NCPHD averted 180 pregnancies.  That can be seen as 0.74 pregnancies for every day of 

operation (243 days of operation per year).  An additional 100 days of closure could result in 74 

unintended pregnancies per year due to limited of access.  It is those citizens most vulnerable 

who are unable to plan, make and keep appointments, or afford OTC (over the counter) 

contraception while waiting to obtain services.  The impacts on STD rates in the community are 

difficult to quantify.  In 2014, NCPHD saw 136 clients for STD testing during walk-in clinic.  Many 

of these clients have other medical providers but choose testing and treatment at NCPHD for 

confidentiality issues.  Immunizations, while available at primary care providers and 

pharmacies, may be delayed for young children waiting to establish with a provider, or those 

children not engaged with a provider who have the opportunity for immunization ‘catch-up’ 

while in the office for a WIC appointment.   

 

This scenario is far from perfect.  It was chosen as the services reduced are available through 

other providers in the community.  All other nursing staff is working in revenue generating 

programs that are not available through other providers.  Some are funded through direct 

service contracts and some are funded through a mixture of state and federal funding and OHP 

fees.   

 

S:\Fiscal\Reduction scenario 06042015\Staff Reduction Scenario to Absorb the Proposed Wasco 

County Funding Reduction As Proposed by NCPHD Leadership Team.docx 



Check Date Check 
Number

Vendor Name Amount

5/8/2015 135 IRS $12,108.48 
5/8/2015 136 ASIFLEX $390.00 
5/8/2015 137 P E R S $9,554.72 
5/8/2015 138 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $2,834.74 
5/22/2015 139 IRS $11,599.86 
5/22/2015 140 ASIFLEX $390.00 
5/22/2015 142 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF REVENUE $2,705.47 
5/6/2015 10807 CIS TRUST $24,946.86 
5/6/2015 10808 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL 

QUA
$1,100.00 

5/6/2015 10809 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $12,177.04 

5/6/2015 10810 SATCOM GLOBAL INC. $61.07 
5/6/2015 10811 WASCO COUNTY $580.53 
5/11/2015 10812 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 
5/11/2015 10813 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $2,519.71 
5/11/2015 10814 BICOASTAL MEDIA LLC, BICOASTAL 

COLUMBIA RIVER
$240.00 

5/11/2015 10815 CIS TRUST $25.00 
5/11/2015 10816 DEVIN OIL CO INC. $28.36 
5/11/2015 10817 EAGLE NEWSPAPERS, INC $300.00 
5/11/2015 10818 H2OREGON BOTTLED WATER INC. $72.50 
5/11/2015 10819 HAYSTACK BROADCASTING, INC. $120.00 
5/11/2015 10820 HOOD RIVER GARBAGE $987.12 
5/11/2015 10821 NEXT DOOR, INC. $20.00 
5/11/2015 10822 OREGON STATE, DEPT HUMAN SERVICES-

OFS
$1,646.60 

5/11/2015 10823 STAEHNKE, DAVID $75.06 
5/11/2015 10824 TEMPLE DISTRIBUTING INC. $72.00 
5/11/2015 10825 THE DALLES CHRONICLE $214.08 
5/11/2015 10826 THE DALLES DISPOSAL $666.66 
5/11/2015 10827 THE DALLES TIRE FACTORY $392.80 
5/11/2015 10828 THE OPTIMIST PRINTRES $69.98 
5/11/2015 10829 THE TIMES-JOURNAL $56.25 
5/11/2015 10830 U.S. CELLULAR $116.60 
5/11/2015 10831 UPS $33.90 
5/11/2015 10832 US BANK $3,708.28 
5/11/2015 10833 WASCO COUNTY $164.08 
5/19/2015 10834 BEERY ELSNER & HAMMOND LLP $1,305.00 
5/19/2015 10835 OFFICE MAX INCORPORATED $217.52 
5/19/2015 10836 OREGON STATE, DEPT HUMAN SERVICES-

OFS
$929.12 

5/19/2015 10837 PALMER, JANE $12.00 
5/19/2015 10838 PETTY CASH $42.40 
5/19/2015 10839 QWIK CHANGE LUBE CENTER INC. $37.95 
5/19/2015 10840 SKAKEL, DAVID $41.40 
5/19/2015 10841 UPS $22.60 

NCPHD
Accounts Payable Checks

Issued - May 2015

Payroll A/P (EFT) 
Electronic Fund 

Transfer

Payroll A/P Checks



5/27/2015 10842 CA STATE DISPURSEMENT UNIT $231.50 
5/27/2015 10843 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION $2,519.71 
5/27/2015 10844 BISHOP SANITATION INC $55.00 
5/27/2015 10845 LINHARES, KERRY $175.08 
5/27/2015 10846 OFFICE MAX INCORPORATED $448.39 
5/27/2015 10847 OREGON STATE, DEPT OF HUMAN SERVICES $4,000.00 

5/27/2015 10848 OREGON STATE, HEALTH LICENSING OFFICE $150.00 

5/27/2015 10849 PSC ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES $10,670.49 
5/27/2015 10850 SMITH MEDICAL PARTNERS LLC $4,109.83 

51 TOTAL AMOUNT:    $115,177.24 

NCPHD Board of Health authorizes check numbers 10807 through 10850 and
payroll EFT check numbers 135 through 142 totalling $113,181.77.

Signed:_______________________________________ __________
            Commissioner Michael Smith, Chair Date

Payroll A/P Checks







































































Directors ReportJune2015C:\Users\gloriap\Downloads\Directors ReportJune2015.doc 

 
  

NORTH CENTRAL PUBLIC HEALTH DISTRICT 
 

“Caring For Our Communities” 
 

419 East Seventh Street 
The Dalles, OR 97058-2676 

541-506-2600 
www.ncphd.org 

 

NCPHD Directors Report for June 9, 2015 
 

It has been another busy month for public health.  WIC staff has been working with OCDC and other 
community partners who serve the migrant farm worker community to gear up for an early cherry 
harvest.  The premier of the movie “San Andreas” was a great opportunity for PHEP ( Public Health 
Emergency Preparedness) staff to provide materials at Columbia Cinemas on how to personally prepare 
for a disaster.  PHEP staff and Environmental Health staff are working with local fire agencies 
anticipating a difficult fire season.  Areas of concern discovered last year, including locations of public 
water systems, are being worked through in anticipation of the upcoming season.  We anticipate work 
to come around air quality, shelters and food service for fire fighters at minimum. 

Four staff attended the Oregon Epidemiologist Conference in May.  A wide variety of topics were 
presented including emerging infectious diseases, immunization trends, outbreak reports, marijuana in 
Oregon and the modernization of public health and pending legislation.   

I attended the Conference of Local Health Officials meeting.  CLHO continues to work with 
OHA/Public Health Division partners on anticipating passage of the modernization of Public Health 
legislation.  There will be much work for the public health system of state and local partners to fulfill 
the time lines in the proposed legislation.  

I also attended the Early Learning Council meeting in Salem.  Much of the meeting this month focused 
on ELC structure and processes and relationship to the Early Learning Division. 

Much of our focus this month has been on budget.  We learned that the proposed Wasco County budget 
allocates $314K to NCPHD.  This is an $82K reduction from the proposed NCPHD current service 
level budget.  To accommodate this reduction in funding, cuts to services will be necessary.  NCPHD 
has reduced staff through attrition over the last few years and spent down the beginning fund balance to 
reduce increases in County contributions.  Services have been maintained.  Further reductions of 
funding without service reductions are not possible.  We anticipate this difficult discussion for the 
board at the meeting. 

On May 20, Commissioner Smith and NCPHD staff presented the latest working draft of the “quarterly 
report’ to the Wasco County Board of Commissioners.  That version is in your packet today.  We 
continue to work to complete the document with information requested.   

Respectfully submitted, Teri Thalhofer, RN, BSN 

 

http://www.ncphd.org/

	Agenda
	4-27-15 Meeting Minutes
	5-12-15 Meeting Minutes
	Quarterly Progress Report Presentation
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Appendix E
	Wasco Co. 6-17-15 Presentation
	2016 Proposed Revenue
	2016 Proposed Expenditures
	Staff Reduction Scenario
	May A/P Check Review
	Contract: BCBSO Medical Group Agreement
	Contract: Cytocheck
	Director's Report



